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Cautionary Statement

This annual report contains various forward-looking statements regarding events and trends that are subject
to risks and uncertainties that could cause the actual results and financial position of the Group to differ

nou

materially from the information presented herein. When used in this report, the words “estimate”, “project”,
“intend”, “anticipate”, “believe”, “expect”, “shouid” and similar expressions, as they relate to the Group, are
intended to identify such forward looking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on
these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date hereof. Save as otherwise required by any
rules or regulations, the Group does not undertake any obligations publicly to release the result of any
revisions to these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof or to

reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.
The risks and uncertainties referred to above include:

- actions or decisions by governmental and regulatory bodies, or changes in the regulatory framework
in which the Group operates, which may impact the ability of the Group to carry on its businesses;

- changes or advances in technology, and availability of resources such as spectrum, necessary to use
new or existing technology, or customer and consumer preferences regarding technology;

- the performance of the markets in the UK, the EU and the wider region in which the Group operates;

- the abiiity of the Group to realise the benefits it expects from existing and future projects and
investments it is undertaking or plans to or may undertake;

- the ability of the Group to develop, expand and maintain its broadcast and machine-to-machine
infrastructure;

- the ability of the Group to obtain external financing or maintain sufficient capital to fund its existing
and future investments and projects;

- the Group’s dependency on only a limited number if key customers for a iarge percentage of its
revenue; and

- expectations as to revenues not under contract.

Guidance note to the annual report:

in this document, references to ‘Argiva’ and ‘the Group’ refer to Argiva Group Limited {‘AGL') and its subsidiaries and
markets as the cantext may require. References to the ‘Company’ refer to the results and performance of Argiva Group
Limited as a standalone entity.

A reference to a year expressed as 2021 is to the financial year ended 30 june 2021. This convention applies similarly to
any reference to a previous or subsequent financial year. Additionally, references to ‘current year’, ‘this year’ and ‘the year'
are in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2021, References to the ‘prior year” and ‘last year’ are to the financial
year ended 30 June 2020.
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Arqiva in 2021

ENABLING A SWITCHED-ON WORLD TO FLOW

Who we are

Argiva is a leading UK communications infrastructure business. We are behind the scenes
delivering millions of vital connections to enable millions of people, businesses, and machines to
connect wherever they are through TV, radic and machine-to-machine data services, enabling a

switched-on world to flow.

Our Infrastructure

c. 1,450
broadcast transmission sites in
the UK

1,150 TV transmissions sites

98.5%
of the UK population reached
through our TV services

275 channels
delivered into the UK and Ireland

Market leader for commercial
DTT! spectrum
owning two of the three main
national commercial multiplexes

1,100 TV channels delivered
internationally
via satellite to 5 continents

99.5% targeted network coverage
across the North of England and
Scotland on our smart energy
networks

c.80 satellite dishes accessing
30+ satellites

12 million premises
can connect to our smart meter
networks

50 million data points
delivered every day on our smart
metering networks

! Refers to Digital Terrestrial Television best known for supporting Freeview
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How we pperate

During 2021, following the sale of the Telecoms business, Argiva has implemented a new single
business arganisation structure, moving away from the traditional business units and to an
integrated structure that will help better serve our customers, their delivery requirements and the
products and services that we provide across our Media Distribution and Smart Utilities Networks
markets

Key Strategic ambitions

Undisputed leader in UK TV and radio
broadcast

Transition global media to cloud solutions

UK’s leading smart utilities platform

Innovator of scalable solutions for new
connectivity sectors
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Highlights

Follewing the sale of the Telecoms business at the beginning of the year, 2021 has continued to see a period of
change for Argiva with expected lower activity on certain major programmes as they reach completion. Whilst
core media distribution and smart utilities networks products have remained strong the Group has had
decreases on DTT multiplexes and has also seen the planned reduction in project levels related to the
completion of the 700 MHz Clearance programme. The Group is now also adapting to focus on key new
products for the future sustainability of the business.
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Key financials i the year:

- Revenue decrease of 28.3% {5.2% from continuing operations) and EBITDA decrease of 36.0% (15.1%
from cantinuing operations)

- Managed reductions in revenue and EBITDA from the 700MHz clearance programme as the major
works on the programme successfully completed in August 2020;

- Decreases due to lower renewal pricing following the end of legacy contracts on the main DTT
multiplexes;

- New revenues and EBITDA generated from utilisation of broadcast sites for telecommunications
equipment and transitional services following Telecoms sale;

- Continuing the delivery of the core smart energy metering contracts with max network coverage of
99.5% now reached;

- dncrease in revenue from ramp up of activity on smart water metering networks and device sales
following contract wins In the prior year;

- Disposal of the Group's Telecoms business for consideration of ¢. £2.0bn. A profit on disposal of
£1,038.3m is recognised in the Income statement;
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- Deleveraging of the Group following repayment of debt and swap instruments inciuding £550.0m
facilities drawn, £108.0m senior term debt and £563.5m of senior bonds and notes.
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Ky intluenees on revenue

Group revenue has decreased 28.3% in total and 5.2% from continuing operations reflective of the change in

focus of the business following discontinued operations and the expected wind down of certain areas of the

business such as 700 MHz clearance following peak project activity in previous years.
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Koy Influences on EBITDA

The following waterfall chart demonstrates the year on year impact of total EBITDA for both continuing and
discontinued operations reflecting the key financial factors:

Discontinued operations: Sale of the Telecoms business, completed on 8 July 2020

Media Distributicn: lawer activity on 700MHz clearance programmes, pricing pressures and utilisation
oh the main DTT multiplexes and increased site costs

Smart Utilities Networks: Increased activity from water metering device sales

Corporate: Focus an cost management and reduced staff costs
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Chairman’s Introduction

2021 Performance

2021 has continued to be a year of challenge and change for the business. Following the sale of the Telecoms
business at the beginning of the year, we have continued to invest in our infrastructure and deliver services in
our core media distribution and smart utilities networks markets.

Despite the continuing backdrop of the COVID-19 pandemic, we have extended our presence in the utilities
sector with growing activity in the smart water metering business foflowing contract wins with water companies
in the previous year. We have also had further wins in media distribution including new technology opportunities
in the Low Earth Qrhit Market. These wins are key to the strategic priorities of the Group as we continue to
develop our business.

The continuing business has seen a decline in revenue from previous years refiecting the change in our markets.
During the year, we have successfully completed the final 2 major activities for the 700MHz Clearance
programme in August 2020 with revenues declining as expected now that the main activities have completed.
Whilst we have also faced chalienges on pricing on DTT multiplexes, utilisation has improved through the year
with the launch of new channels including GB News.

Sale of the Telecoms Business

On 8 July 2020, Argiva compieted the sale of its Telecams infrastructure to Cellnex in a circa £2.0bn deal. This
transaction inciuded the divestment of circa 7,400 of Argiva’s cellular sites, including masts and towers as well
as urban rooftop sites, and the right to market a further circa 900 of Argiva’s retained sites across the UK.
Retevant staff within the Telecoms business also transferred to Celinex as part of the transaction. Through the
year, Argiva has continued to support the Cellnex UK business via Transitional Service Agreements (TSAs), the
majority of which had successfully completed prior to the year end.

The disposal proceeds were used to repay a portion of Argiva’s debt and related swaps enabling a significant
deleveraging of the Group’s debt levels.

Business Structure

Following the sale of the Telecoms infrastructure business, Argiva has adapted and changed how we aperate.
The Group has undergone a significant restructuring in the year in order to right size and focus on cost
management for the smaller remaining business,

A key element of the Group reorganisation is a change in the operational structure. We have moved away from
aur previgus traditional business unit structure and adopted a new integrated operating mode!. This change will
allow the Group te focus on the commercial and operational opportunities for the business in order to better
serve our customers in their requirements for our products and services, placing productivity, innovation and
sustainability at the heart of what we do,

This restructuring, along with the transformation programme progressing across the business allows Argiva to
focus on its key markets with the priorities of becoming the undisputed leader in these sectors as well as
expanding the product offerings through innovation to build an our sustainability and continuously improve.

Outlook

Our markets are continuously changing and developing as data is consumed in ever increasing ways. They are
dynammic markets with evoelving trends in how TV and radio content is delivered and the capabilities of machine-
to-machine networks in enabling energy and water companies to meet their sustainability targets. As we look
forward and turn our attention to our new strategy for the business, Argiva can continue to build on our leading
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position in these markets and utilise our assets to consolidate this position but also take advantage of the many
opportunities that our markets provide for cur business to be able to continue to grow.

Fina!ly, on behalf of the Board | would like to thank all of our employees across the business for their continued
hard work and dedication to the successful provision of our services particularly through this period of significant
change for the business and the continued backdrop of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Mike Parton

Chairman

September 2021
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Chief Executive’'s Statement

Transformation and Restructuring

Argiva has been transforming since 2018, and 2021 marked the start of the next chapter in this journey with
the sale of our towers business; supporting our strategy to become a simpler business that is more focussed
and effective.

We have reduced costs and implemented a new integrated operating model, designed to enable us to focus on
driving improvements in operational delivery and efficiency. Our focus now moves to the commercial and
uperalional streams in order to give a clearer line of sight, and a shared accountability for customer delivery
and achievement of our business ohjectives. Importantly, this change during the year took a halistic approach
to the requirements of our business and customers, and the expertise needed to achieve this. This has resulted
in a headcount reduction in Q4, allowing us to start 2022 with a right-sized business as well as investing in new
skills aligned to our strategic and growth priorities.

We have also progressed the phased delivery of cur Digital Transformation Programme through the year,

successfully launching the Service and Finance modules, with the implementation of cur new ServiceNow and
Oracle ERP platform respectively. Our Digital Transformation Programme will take until early 2022 to be fulfly
complete, but the benefits are already being realised across the business due to the phased roli out approach.

Financial Performance

Our financial results for the year are reflective of the period of change being faced across both our media
distribution and smart utilities networks markets. Revenue has decreased 5.2% from continuing operations.
This reflects the expected decrease in activity on externally funded major projects such as 700MHz clearance,
which peaked in previous years and successfully completed in August 2020. Our TV and radio broadcast
products in the media distribution market remain strong and whilst we saw revenues reduce year on year from
our DTT multiplexes reflecting a resetting of market gricing, underlying performance was strong with a number
of renewals and new contract wins such as GB News and Sky Arts increasing the channel utilisation on our
main multiplexes to 97%.

In the Utilities market, the core CSPN energy metering network has shown stable performance. In the water
metering markets, we have experienced growth with increased activity foliowing contract wins with Anglian
Water in the prior year. Device sales in particular have grown as our customers benefit from increased
deployment across all of our smart utilities networks.

Across the board we have focussed on new product development trials that have met with positive customer
response and that will drive growth in future years.

Response to COVID-19

Through the year we have continued to maintain the high availability of our services across the country despite
the constraints imposed by the COVID-19 pandemic. We have carefully balanced the safety of our employees
while allowing our key workers to deliver services for our customers, and were well prepared for the almost
overnight changes required to provide alternative working arrangements to support remote working for office-
based staff. We have responded and adhered to the government guidelines, ensuring that all our sites fully
conformed. In response to the dramatic fall in advertising revenues we stepped in to provide a package of
deferred and reduced transmission fees; this enabled many smaller commercial and community radio stations
ta weather the pressure on cash flows and enable their survival.

12



Argiva Group Limited (05254001}
Annual Report and Finangial Statements — Year Ended 30 June 2021

Strategy

We acknowledge the world is changing. Considering this, over the last year we have evatuated market trends
and worked closely with our customers and policy makers to establish a new vision, purpose, strategy and
aperating model. Our enduring purpose is "Enabling a switched-on world to flow’ and this will guide us to build
a sustainable future for Argiva. We have four clear ambitions, each with clear strategies:

- To remain the undisputed leader in UK TV and radio broadcast

- To transition our global media portfolio to cloud solutions

- To become the UK's leading smart utilities platform

- To innovate providing of scalable connectivity solutions in new markets

More information on our strategy can be found on page 19,
Outlook

Argiva enjoys a large number of long-term inflation-linked contracts which provide good visibility of future
revenues. However, in order to enable business growth we will continue to evolve our product and service
portfolios in both media distribution and smart utilities networks markets.

In our Media Distribution markets this has begun with the development of new solutions using cioud-based P
technology, and in opening new revenue streams in the Low Earth Orbit satellite market, utilising Argiva’s
unique infrastructure assets and spectrum to deliver connectivity solutions to this fast growing market
segment.

We have also engaged widely with the utifity industry to establish a number of proof of concept trials which
build on our existing capabilities and infrastructure. These include trials of “hybrid connectivity” services that
utilise our satellite and private radio capabilities.

More content is being delivered through more devices and on more channels than ever before. Our markets
are looking for seamless access to connectivity and infarmation that continues to meet the speed of
technology changes and delivers mission critical data reliably. These new praducts and services along with our
enduring and sustainable strategy are fundamental to how we operate in the future.

Paul Donovan
Chief Executive Officer

September 2021
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Business Overview

Enabling a switched-on world to flow

At the heart of media distribution and smart utilities networks in the UK and abroad, Argiva provides critical
data, network, and communications services.

Argiva waorks in partnership with our customers, in the UK and around the world, building and operating the
complex ecosystems and infrastructures through which data and content can move effectively, securely, and
sustainably at scele — whether that’s through broadcasting and transmission services, or smart networks for
energy and water.

Argiva is the only national provider of terrestrial television and radio broadcasting and provides machine-to-
machine connectivity for smart metering within the utilities sector. Argiva has invested significantly allowing it
to develop its communications infrastructure and technology as markets evalve.

Argiva earns network access and transmission service revenues from its customers, as well as fees for
engineering services and new projects. Argiva’s services tend to be mission-critical for its customers, as well as
providing the network coverage necessary for the fulfilment of the universal service obligations ("USOs’) for
terrestrial broadcast customers as set out in their aperating licences from the UK government.

Whilst we have a small overseas presence, Argiva’s assets, operations and markets are predominantly within
the UK and our business is driven from this region; therefore, we have minimal exposure to international
migrkets, Brexit impacts or foreign exchange.

Argiva has invested significantly into our capital infrastructure and has £1.4bn of property, plant, and equipment
at 30 June 2021. We are financed through a mixture of equity and long-term debt, with an average maturity
debt profile of over 4 years. The Group’s senfor debt has an investment grade (BBB) rating from Standard and
Paor’s and Fitch and a junior debt rating of B-B1 from Fitch and Moody's.

Attractive UK communications infrastructure market

DTT {Freeview) is the most popular TV platform in the UK covering 98.5% of the population

Smart networks deliver around 50 million data points every day

A market leader

Sole provider of terrestrial television network access (Freeview)
Owner of 2 of the 3 main nationat commercial multiplexes

Pre-eminent role in radio broadcasting both locally and nationally

High barriers to entry

Owner of critical national UK infrastructure that enables Public Service Broadcasters {PSB’s} to meet their
government mandated universal coverage obligations

Significant investment would be required to replicate the infrastructure, including planning permissions to
erect new masts

Long established relationships with its customers spanning more than 80 years

14



Argiva Group Limited (05254001}
Annual Report and Financial Statements — Year Ended 30 June 2021

Since 1922, Argiva has been enabling a switched-on world to flow.
We delivered the world’s first TV broadcast for the BBC from the tower at London’s Alexandra Palace in 1936.

We also developed satellite TV in the 1970°s, Teletext, and launched the UK's national DAB radic and digital
television networks in the 2000s.

There’s no resting on our laurels though. We were the first company in Europe to trial 5G fixed wireless access
technology in 2017, and we are currentiy working with our media distribution partners to develop new ways to
reach their viewers and listeners via the Cloud.

Plus, we have moved into new sectors, like Utilities. We won our first contract to deliver gas and electricity
metering in the north of England and Scotland in 2013 and followed that in 2015 with a partnership with Thames
Water to set up and run the world’s largest smart water metering network. More recently we have launched
our dual band communications device for further improved connection capabilities.

The Group’s technology and infrastructure, combined with our history and experience, enable us to work with
everyone from major broadcasters (such as the BBC, ITV, Sky, Turner and Canal+) to independent radio groups
and utility companies {such as Thames Water and Anglian Water) to the Data Communications Company {DCC).

15
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Business model

The demand for information, content and entertainment is greater than ever. We all want to be connected 24/7.
This is the challenge that our customers are facing, delivering more content on more devices than ever before.

At Argiva we are enablers, applying our knowledge and expertise to technologies in order to unlock new
opportunities for our customers. We work in partnership, building and operating the infrastructure through
which data and content can fiow effectively, securely, and sustainahly.

Argiva seeks to maximise shareholder value by investing in our considerable site portfolio to not just maintain
reliability, but also to maximise its potential. Our infrastructure and commercial operations cover the following
key sectors:

- Media Distribution
- Smart Utilities Networks

Sule of Telecams

On 8 July 2020, Argiva successfully completed the sale of our Telecoms business to Cellnex in a circa £2.0bn deal.
The transaction comprised the divestment of ¢. 7,400 of Argiva's cetlular sites, including masts and towers as
well as urban rooftop sites, and the right to market a further ¢. 900 sites across the UK. In the execution of the
agreement, the Group has sold six subsidiary entities, the largest being Argiva Services Limited.

Following this disposal, the Group entered a period of evolution launching a new purpose and strategy. There
has been a change in the organisational structure of the Group, moving away from the traditional business units
and adopting an integrated operating maodel in order to better serve our customers with their requirements for
our products and services.

Media Distribution
The UKs anly supplier of national terrestrial television and radio broadcasting services
7 out of 10 UK households receive content for their main TV service through our Satellite and OTT network

Qur radio infrastructure supports a range of services across the UK with 300 stations on DAB and 380 stations
across FM, AM, and MW

Media distribution services remain incredibly impartant for viewers and listeners in the UK. Even as viewing
habits change, Ofcom reports 85% of people continue to watch broadcast content every week, And 9 out of 10
UK adults listen to over 20 hours of radio each week.

In an intensely competitive world, large media companies are increasingly focused on monetising content that
is distributed multi-market, multi-platform and multi-device. This means increased complexity in reaching their
audiences, whilst also trying to reduce costs. To achieve a truly global reach, a shift of focus is needed to IP-
based delivery through the cloud and we are well positioned as the UK media hub to do this.

Med:a Distnpution at Arg.va

The media distribution infrastructure includes sites for the transmission of terrestrial TV and radio, operates the
Group’s licensed multiplexes, owns and operates teleports at key locations in the UK, as well as international
terrestrial fibre distribution network, media facilities, leased satellite capacity and delivers related engineering
projects.

The Group utilises a network of 1,150 TV sites to carry Freeview into circa 24 million households every day,
making it the UK's most popular TV platform. Argiva’s critical national infrastructure provides coverage to 98.5%

16
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of the UK’s population. Within the sector, Argiva holds a regulated position as the sole provider of network
access for terrestrial television broadcasting.

Argiva is a market leader in commercial DTT spectrum, owning the licences for two of the three main national
commercial DTT multiplexes, enabling leading broadcasters such as Sky, UKTV, CBS an¢ Turner to deliver
broadcasting content using our channel capacity.

Argiva also owns the HD-enabled DTT multiplex licences that provide services to Freeview and other DTT-related
platforms. Additionally, Argiva operates more than 1,500 transmission sites for TV and radio, providing coverage
to the circa 90% of the UK population that fisten to the radio. Argiva is a sharehalder in, and operator for both
commercial national DAB radio multiplexes and it is the service provider for the BBC national DAB radio
multiptex.

During the year the Group has successfully completed the programme to clear the 700MHz frequency range of
television signals.

The Group is also the UK's leading independent owner and operator of teleports and media management
facilities, serving many of the world’s largest multi-channel breadcast and sports-right organisations, as well as
providing data connectivity to the utilities and natural resources sectors.

Argiva manages the distribution of more than 1,100 international TV channels for high profile customers
inciuding Af Jazeera, Discovery, BT Spart, Sky, NBCU, Sony and Turner including caverage of high-profile sporting
events. Argiva’s operation of reliable and secure VSAT (Very Small Aperture Terminal) communications networks
across the globe utilises a world class satellite and fibre network, providing real-time critical communications to
remote locations. Argiva uses our expertise and experience to enable us to keep pace with rapidly changing
dynamics and technology advancements, thereby underpinning the longevity and success of the product base.
Argiva’s satellite network delivers content to the UK's major Direct-to-Home (DTH) platforms including Sky and
Freesat as well as the increasingly popular IPTV, mobile and web TV platforms. We have also recently engaged
with the Low Earth Orbit satellite sector.

Media distribution contributes significant and stable cash flows to the Group with a long-term contracted,
substantially RPI-linked order book of £3.6bn (2020: £3.3bn) which includes major contracts running as far as
2050.

17
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Smart Utilities Networks

Advanced networks support the critical flow of data and content from connected TVs and smart meters for water,
gas, and electricity in the utilities sector.

Ambitious environmental and sustainability agendas from regulators are driving change across utility sectors,
providing huge opportunity for growth. Today less than 10% of UK premises have a smart water meter, and less
than 30% have a smart energy meter. With 20% of water lost through leaks, water authorities are focused on
reducing them, and eliminating poilution caused by sewer flooding. Smart meters are providing an opportunity
to meet sustainability targets through reducing the UK's overall greerhouse gas emissions.

Smurt Utdities Networks at Arqgiva

Argiva generates revenues with respect to the build and operation of the smart ‘'machine-to-machine’ networks
and other data transmission services applications. With a continuing focus on innovation and market
opportunities, Argiva is embracing the fast-developing machine-to-machine sector, particulariy for utilities, for
which we utilise our Flex-net network across our smart metering contracts with utility and water companies.
The Group has invested in building M2M networks, which support major energy metering contracts spanning 15
years and covering more than 9 million premises, and water metering contracts which will cover 3 million hames.

Argiva has invested substantially in infrastructure as a result of these contracts which now result in recurring
cash flows during the long-term operational phases of the network delivery. The utilities business remains a key
part of the Argiva business and is a key strategic oriority for growth with potential to become the UKs leading
smart utilities platform.

The smart utilities network has an order book of £0.65bn (2020: £0.7bn), with contracts running as far as 2035.

Corporate

Corporate functions at Argiva comprise Finance, Legal & Regulatory, Information Technology and People and
Culture.
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Our four strategic ambitions will guide the key focus of the business. Our priorities in how we aim to achieve
these ambitions are set out below:

To be the undisputed leader in UK TV and radio broadcast

- Deliver sustainable TV and Radio broadcast, focusing on customer and operational excellence and
managing capacity and margins

- Leverage our scale and the cloud, enabling industry efficiency

- Expand services and drive renewals delivering greater value by selling across our portfolio of services,
creating long term partnerships while also developing value-added services in new areas

To transition global media to cloud based solutions

- Scaling IP and cloud-based services; investing in building broadcast quality cloud processing and
extending our footprint in live and events caontent

- Becoming the go-to choice for our partners in cloud distribution so they can better manage their
global content flows across all formats

- Growing multiplex service, using our infrastructure to provide virtual, cost-effective, and scalable
services to TV cable operators outside of the UK

To be the UK's leading smart utitities platform provider

- Leading in connecting UK smart meters, maintaining market leadership, and scaling our operations to
drive and accelerate the roft-out of domestic smart meters

- Broadening our product offering, developing new value-added data-driven services in monitoring and
control, that reduce energy use, water wastage and pollution

- Diversifying through forging partnerships and widening technelogy choice, to deliver new hybrid
connectivity solutions and real time network monitering

To be an innovator of scalable solutions for new, high connectivity sectors

- Working with partners, buiiding new solutions for new and emerging sectors that have growing and
mare complex connectivity needs including those that make the most of our infrastructure, spectrum,
and satellite expertise
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Business Update

The Group’s contracted order book value for continuing operations at 30 June 2021 was £4.2bn {2020: £4.0bn),
including £100m of new contracts for DTT and £660m for utilisation of broadcast sites. A significant proportion
of the value of this order book relates to medium to long-term contracts which includes DTT and radio
transmission and smart energy and water metering, as well as other infrastructure services. The Group remains
focused on growth opportunities on targeted core infrastructure areas.

Media Distribution

700 MHz Clearance and DTT spectrum

The final stage auction results of the 700MHz and 3.6-3.8GHz spectrum was announced by Ofcom on 27 April
2021. Ofcom showed the four major operators BT/EE, Three, Telefonica UK (02) and Vodafone acquired all of
the 200MHz available across the 700MHz and 3.6-3.8GHz bands. Subject to the 3 months notice period being
triggered by the acguirors, Argiva will continue to have the right to remain in this spectrum with our DVB-T2
multiplex until June 2022. £€ has been awarded the spectrum and stated in its press release that it secured it for
long-term strategic reasons and that it acknowledged that there were no handsets currently in the market to
supyport the band.

This will not affect Argiva’s main nationa!l multiplexes.

The main substantive works on the 700MHz Clearance project completed in August 2020. The final project
completion activities continue with a project team until around October 2021. Principal site works include
completion of permanent antenna works at Emley Moor, scheduled for Autumn 2021, and the removal of the
temporary mast at Emley Moor in 2022, The team size continues to reduce as the project ramps down in
accordance with the agreed plan, with efforts focused on commercial and financiat close-out.

DTT Multiplex

During the year the Groups signed and renewed a number of contracts which included new contracts with GB
News, Sky Arts and UKTY, and renewals with Dave, Yesterday and Dave la Vu. These contracts mature/extend —
The majority of these contracts have been extended to 2026. DTT muitiplex channel utilisation has remained
high finishing the year at 97%.

TV viewing on the DTT/freeview piatform has remained strong during the pandemic period as more people
stayed at home. TV has provided a vital way of keeping people informed, helping with social isolation and
entertainment. The wide reach of the DTT platform has been of vital national importance for delivering news
and other information to the whole nation and for supporting society during the current pandemic. TV
advertising, an important driver for DTT has also bheen showing positive trends. Media markets have been
recovering and some industry sources expect TV advertising to grow in excess of 10% this year. In May, ITV
reported that TV advertising trends have been positive since March and that it forecasts over 20% increase in
advertising revenues far the 2021 calendar year compared ta 2020.

Government {(DCMS} updates

in August 2021 the DCMS published the outcome of its consultation on DTT Multiplex licences, It has allowed
all national multiplexes to renew for a further period until 2034 and provides Ofcom with the powers to renew
the licences until this date. The decision included a provision for Ofcom to revoke the licences on spectrum
management grounds subject to 5 years notice but that this could not come into effect until 2030 at the
earliest. The decision and statement demonstrate strong long-term Government support for the DTT platform,

Separately, the Government continues its ongoing strategic review of pubiic service broadcasting. There are a
number of strands to this. In June 2021 the DCMS outlined plans to consult an the sale of Channel 4 with the
consultation opening in June and running until September 2021. it also announced plans to review the
regulation of video on demand platforms. In July 2021 Ofcom published a set of recommendations to the
Government on the future of Public Service Media (PSM) as part of its ‘Smail Screen: Big Debate’ review.
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Ofcom’s report makes clear the ongoing importance of public service media and the importance of cantinuing
to reach the widest possible audience and deliver universality. The Government is now considering these
recommendations and plans to publish a white paper later this year.

Radio

Argiva continues to play an active part in shaping the outcome of the DCMS led Radio and Audio review. It was
expected that the final report would be published before Parliament’s summer recess but that has now been
delayed until the start of the autumn. The review will support the need to protect spectrum for Radio until at
teast 2030 and states there will be no analogue switch-off within this period. This is consistent with our long-
term planning assumptions.

On 22 July 2021 the DCMS published their consultation for National commercial DAB licencing. Argiva helds an
interest in both of the national commercial multiplexes: D1 licence (Argiva 100% ownership) expiring in
November 2023 and SDL (Argiva has 40% ownership) expiring in March 2028. Argiva will lobby to secure an
automatic licence renewal to 2035.

The pandemic has underlined the public service role of both commercial radio and the BBC. Argiva continues to
deliver the levels of availability and consistency that our broadcast partners expect. The company’s role in
supporting the radio sector financially during the year has been recognised by Government and key
stakeholders.

Customers continued to launch new stations on Argiva’s local DAB digital radio multiplexes across the country.
On the Sound Digital national multiplex (a joint venture of Arqgiva 40%, Bauer 30% and Wireless Group 30%) a
21st station, Boom Radio, launched in March bringing Sound Digital up to 100% occupancy. On Digital One (the
national multiplex wholly owned by Argiva) some capacity was released by a data service and, following a
competitive tender, GB News has announced the launch of a radio station which will run in parallel with its new
TV channel. As a result, Digital One also continues to operate at full capacity.

Advertising revenues in both the local and national sectors have continued to improve following the easing of
restrictions. With the current trajectory suggesting there will be no more lockdowns and our customer’s
revenues returning, the right decision was made in March to cease any lockdown discounts and return more to
normal business. In addition to this we have launched national station Boom radio and are set to launch another
one shortly leaving our national muxes at full capacity again.

Low Earth Orbit Market

Argiva has been developing opportunities in the Low Earth Orbit market. This is a new technology that relies on
a constellation of thousands of smail satellites orbiting the earth. By establishing multiple connections to
multiple satellites, the technology can for example provide satellite broadband anywhere in the world. Key
players are SpaceX, Blue Origin and the recent UK Government investment in OneWeb plus established satellite
operators such as Telesat and ViaSat. This opportunity requires groundstations and therefore Argiva has the
capability to serve this market. The Group has now secured two customers.
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Smart Utilities Networks

New proof of concepts

Argiva has engaged with utility customers and industry suppliers as we look to expand our presence in the
utilities industry. Building on our established credibility in critical national infrastructure and security we are
leveraging our relationships with existing and new utility customers by exploring a number of procf of concepts
{PoCs). This includes a trial of “hybrid connectivity” services by utilising our satellite, cellular and private radio
solutions. This trial with SGN is on-going. We are also continuing water product trials demaonstrating both sewer
level monitoring and leakage monitoring as a service. The PoCs will give our utility customers the opportunity to
improve the management of their operational networks and achieve their regulatory targets.

Anglian Water

In June 2020, following a competitive procurement process, Argiva was selected to deliver a smart metering
fixed network for Anglian Water. Designed to enhance Anglian's water management capabilities, Argiva's
contract will support them on their mission to achieve leakage and consumption savings and meet Ofwat’s water
leakage targets for the next five-year period and beyond. During this initial five-year period, Argiva will deploy
the fixed network infrastructure to support the operation of over three-quarters of a million (789,000 target by
2025) smart water meters across 24 planning zones. Argiva will then operate this network for a further 15 years.
Covering both household and non-household properties, the project will support Anglian Water’s target
planning zones including Norwich, Lincoln, Northampton and Peterborough, among others,

Anglian successfully commenced their meter rollout on 6 July 2020 which was less than one month from contract
signature and as at 30 lune we were providing services to over 225,000 installed meters.

Thames Water

Since April 2015, Argiva has delivered a smart metering netwark that enables the collection, management and
transfer of metering data for Thames Water. At 30 June 2021, there were over 540,000 meters installed and wel
over 12 miltion meter readings being delivered per day. It is currently the largest smart water metering netwaork
in the UK and has high coverage across the Thames Water London region. Recently we have installed network
in the Haslemere, Guiidford area which is Thames’ first smart meter deployment outside Londan.

In April 2021 Thames Water announced this development and that by using the smart metering data it has
helped to detect and prevent leaks on 28,000 customers’ private supply pipes which has saved 43 million litres
per day. Smart meters have helped Thames Water achieve what it described as the water industry's "biggest
reduction in leakage this century” and afso having hit its regulatory target.

Northumbrian Water

Following a public competitive procurement, Argiva has been selected by Northumbrian Water Group to deliver
an initial roll-out of a smart metering netwark in Essex, where it operates as Essex & Suffolk Water. The project
will support Northumbrian Water in its commitment to deliver smart metering to customers within the current
Asset Management Plan [AMP 2020-2025), as well as meeting the company’s target to ensure all domestic
meters are smart by 2035.

The five-year contract will see Arqgiva build and monitar the fixed-netwark infrastructure, delivering connectivity
to up to 11,000 domestic meters, replacing both meters already installed and installing new meters for un-
metered supplies in empty meter chambers which have been identified. Meters are provided by Argiva's
metering partner Sensus, a Xylem brand. The network went live and instaliations began in May 2021.

Lessons learned from this initial implementation will be used to guide the subsequent smart-meter roli-out aver
the rest of Northumbrian Water Group’s operating regions.

Yorkshire Water

Argiva was selected by Yorkshire Water to deliver and monitar a smart metering fixed-network trial as part of
its plans to revolutionise its leakage detection programme. This two-year exercise will see Argiva build and
monitor the fixed-network infrastructure to facilitate the operation of new smart water meters for non-
household customers across 30 of Yorkshire Water’s areas. Designed to facilitate real-time manitoring, the
collection and presentation of frequent meter reading data provided by the service will allow Yorkshire Water
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to reduce demand for water by rapidly identifying leaks and helping customers understand their usage. Meter
installations began in mid-May 2020 and our network went live at the end of fune 2020.

Other smart water metering trials
in the Midlands, Argiva has been participating in a multi-vendor, multi-technology smart water metering
evaluation trial with a major water company. Over this period, we have again praven the excellent perfarmance
of our technology and managed service. We are extending and expanding the trial for a further 12 months, an
an exclusive basis, enabling the water company to evaluate fully the benefits and estahlish a business case for a
future full smart metering roll-out.

In May 2021, with Final Determinations announced mid July 2021, under the Government special Green
Economic Recovery funding programme, OfWat has allowed significant spend for additional Smart Water
Metering Programmes to be completed by April 2025. These awards have been made to Thames Water, Severn
Trent Water and South Wesl Waler,

Smart energy metering rollout

The Group’s smart metering communication network in the North of England and Scotland now covers 99.5% of
premises. There are currently over 1 million communications hubs operating on the network representing 20%
of the total UK communication hub installations. The customer, Smart DCC Ltd, {DCC), continues to submit
change requests that reflect new industry requirements, but at a reduced volume compared to the previous
periods.

The Group continues to support the DCC and their users ahead of meter rollout programmes. DCC has reported
that there are now €.8.5 million SMETS2 meters on the national network.

Corporate updates

COVID 19

As lockdown eases Argiva continues to provide essential communications infrastructure for our media
distribution and smart utilities networks customers. We have deployed business continuity plans as part of our
operational and financial risk mitigation, to ensure the safety of our staff and the ongoing provision of services
for our customers.

Measures are still in place across a number of areas including:

s Ensuring workplaces and activities conform to the Government’s COVID Secure guidelines;

e Using rapid flow antigen tests for our key workers and encouraging ail employees to order their own
rapid flow antigen tests;

* Implementing alternative working arrangements and technology to keep our employees and
contractors safe;

= Ensuring that we plan and deiiver our activities in line with government alert levels;

*  Ensuring regular communication with critical suppliers, identifying and managing any risks;

e Ensuring disaster recovery plans can be invoked for critical assets and systems;

* Considering risks to cyber security, which we have reviewed and further strengthened;

* Financial liguidity, which we review continually to ensure a robust position. We benefitted from the
Government’s VAT deferral scheme but repaid the full amount in December 2020; and

+ Following the change in government guidance on 19 July 2021 the measures implemented across
workpiaces have been relaxed whilst seeking to ensure the safety of employees and contractors.

Management changes

On 1 March 2021, Adrian Twyning joined Argiva as Chief of Operations. Adrian comes with significant experience
of leading large-scale operations, designing systems and leading sizeable business change. Most recently Adrian
was Director of Transformation at Dixons Carphaone, where he implemented new IT platforms, launched a new
service proposition and oversaw a programme of retail rationalisation. Previously Adrizan was at British Gas
where he led a 4,000 strong Field Operations team and led changes to culture, process and technology. He
replaces Neil Taplin, who left the company at the end of March 2021.
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Transformation update

The Transformation Programme continues to deliver to plan with several releases to the business successfully
implemented in March, May and July 2021. These deliveries have provided the business with industry-leading
applications and integrations across Service Management (Service Now), 0SS, Asset Management (Siterra) and
Financial Management {(ERP) capabilities. In furn, this prepares Arqiva to be more responsive, agile and
efficient in its existing day-to-day operations as well as in any future markets where it intends to compete.

Over the remainder of the 2021 calendar year, Transformation continues to deliver incrementat enhancements
to these applications alongside the conclusion of the Cellnex TSA Exit obligations. Whilst the origina! ‘big 4’
components should conclude delivery in the 2021 calendar year, there are further deliveries currently
underway within the Utilities and Site management spaces. These are likely to spill over into the first calendar
quarter of 2022.

Sale of telecoms business

The sale of the Telecoms business to Cellnex completed in July 2020 and the Group’s operational and asset
separation has now largely been completed. Operationally, Argiva has been supporting Cellnex’s UK business
via Transitional Services Agreements (TSA) originally planned for a period of up to 18 months from the deal
completion date. The majority of the TSAs have now completed, we expect the remainder to complete on or
before scheduled end dates across the various areas.
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Financial review

Financial Performance

For the year ended 30 June 2021, revenue for the Group was £647.2m, a decrease of 28.3% from £902.8m in
the prior year on a total reported basis. Revenue from continuing operations for the year of £642.3mis a
decrease of 5.2% year on year from £677.5m in 2020. This decrease year on year is reflective of a period of
change for the Group and the markets in which we operate.

519.5 | 556.4 (6.6)%

122.8 121.1 1.4%
: 642.3 6775 (5.2)%
49 225.3 {97.8)%

647.2 902.8 (28.3)%

Revenue from discontinued operations relates to the Group’s telecoms infrastructure business and related
assets which were sold on 8 July 2020.

Media Distribution

Total Media Distribution revenue has decreased 6.6% from £556.4m to £519.5m year on year. Qur core
broadcast TV and radio distribution products have remained strong and stable during the year with inflationary
increases due to RPI linked long term contracts. This area has been marginally impacted by the COVID-19
pandemic with discounts provided to our independent commercial radio customers to support them through
this period.

These increases have however been offset by a decrease in revenue from the 700MHz Clearance programme,
This muiti-year engineering programme saw completion of major works in August 2020 and expected lower
activity levels throughout FY21 as a result. Further decreases are due to reduced revenues on the main DTT
mulitiplexes owing lower renewal pricing following the end of legacy centacts. Utilisation in this area has however
increased in the second half of the year due to new contracts and channel launches for example with GB News,
Sky Arts and UKTV.

Also included within Media Distribution is £26m of new revenues related to the utilisation of broadcast sites for
telecommunications equipment and transitional services provided following the sale of the telecam’s towers
business to Celinex.

Smart Utilities Networks

Revenues from Smart Utilities Networks have increased 1.4% year on year from £121.1m to £122.8m. This
increase is due to the ramp up of activity on water metering contracts that were won in the prior year, primarily
with higher revenue from sale of devices. The core energy metering contracts have increased revenues, althaugh
have seen slight decreases in project revenues due ta incremental change requests activities which continue but
at a lower level than the previous years which benefitted from additional testing services provided to the DCC.
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Gross profit was £415.1m, representing a 34.3% decrease from £632.2m in the prior year. Gross profit from
continuing operations decreased by 14.6% year on year from £482.4mto £412.2m. The decrease in gross margin
is driven by the reductions in revenues described above, particularly the expected reduction from the 700MHz
Ciearance programme. There have been increases in cost of sales as a result of power and site costs on broadcast
sites together with changes in product mix with higher volumes of lower margin device sales within the Smart
utilities networks area which has caused the gross profit on continuing operations to decline more than
revenues.

Other operating expenses from the continuing business were £79.8m, down 12.1% from £30.8m in the prior
year (total Group 2021: £80.2m; 2020: £109.2m). This decrease in operating expenses is largely driven by lower
labour costs following the sale of the Telecoms business and the initial savings from the subsequent restructuring
of the business. This has been partially offset by increases in other areas such as IT licence and maintenance due
to news systems established as part of the Group's digital transformation that has progressed in the year.

£8I(TDA is a non-GAAP measure and refers to ‘earnings before interest, tax, depreciation aind amortisation” and
includes add-backs for certain items charged to operating profit that are not considered to reflect the underlying
performance of the business. A reconciliation of EBITDA to operating profit is presented on page 28,

{14.9)%

41.8 51.7 {19.1)%
{36.5) {44.3) 17.6%

332.4 391.5 (15.2)%

2.5 131.4 {98.1)%

1349 523.0 (36.0)%

Total EBITDA was £334.9m, a 36.0% decrease from the prior year of £523.0m and a 15.1% reduction in the
continuing business. The decrease in EBITDA from cantinuing operations has been driven by the reductions in
revenue as well as changes in product mix with increases in lower margin areas.

Within the Media Distribution business, EBITDA has reduced by 14.9%, from £384.2m to £327.1m. This has been
driven by the lower activity levels on the 700MHz clearance programme as well as lawer pricing and channel
utilisation on the main DTT multiplexes. EBITDA has also been impacted by increased site costs.

EBITDA for the Group’s Smart Utilities Networks business has decreased from £51.7m to £41.8m, a decrease of
19.1%. Whilst revenues in the water metering areas have increased and new contracts won in the prior year
have ramped up, this change in product mix impacts margins due to revenues driven by high volumes of low
margin device revenues. Further decreases are due to the decrease in the core energy metering contracts.

Other EBITDA comprises costs for the non-revenue generating corporate areas of the business. The decrease in
these costs reflects the focus on cost mapagement and transformation following the reorganisation of the
business including lower staff costs.

Depreciation has decreased £38.7m in total and £22.9m from the continuing business (2021: £167.9m; 2020:
£190.8m). Amortisation has decreased £0.7m in total and £0.6m from continuing operations {2021: £9.7m;
2020: £10.3m). The collective decrease of depreciation and amortisation of 18.1% from continuing operations
is driven by a reduction in accelerated depreciation from the prior year period, particularly in connection with
assets replaced under the 700MHz clearance programme due to the lower activity in this area as the programme
winds down. Accelerated depreciation is expected to further decrease in subsequent years as these programmes
and the Group's transformation programme progress.
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Exceptional items charged to operating profit were £25.6rm, increased from £15.5m in 2020 in relation to the
continuing business. Exceptional costs in the current year predominantly relate to the implementation of
changes in the organisational design and structure of the business as well as corporate finance and refinancing
costs.

Operating profit has decreased 50.0% (2021: £140.4m; 2020: £281.2m) across the Group and 25.2% in relation
to continuing operations (2021: £138.5m; 2020: £185.1m}. This decrease is primarily driven by the impacts from
the trading perfarmance of the business and increased exceptional expenditure due to projects undertaken in
the year, partially offset by the savings in depreciation due to managed lower activity levels on major capital
programmes and operating costs savings.

A reconciliation between operating profit and EBITDA is presented below:

Qperating profit 1404 281.2

Except!onal |te‘ms charged to 25 6 347
operating profit

Depreciation 168.5 207.2
Amortisation 9.7 104
Qther Income (9.3) (10.5)
Total EBITDA 334.9 523.0
EBITDA from discontinued operations 2.5 131.4
EBITDA from continuing operations 332.4 391.6

Finance costs {net of finance income) were £660.4m, a decrease of 7.6% from £714.9m in 2020. This decrease is
predominantly due to the reduced principal debt amounts following the repayment of debt principal and swap
portfolio closed out in the year, as well as a reduction in interest on lease obligations following the Telecoms
sale, This decrease has been partially offset by the compounding effect of interest on outstanding shareholder
loan note principal and accrued interest.

On 8 July 2020, Argiva successfully completed the saie of its Telecoms business to Celinex in a circa £2.0bn deal.
The transaction comgrises the divestment of ¢. 7,400 of Argiva’s celiular sites, including masts and towers as
weli as urban rooftop sites, and the right to market a further ¢.900 sites across the UK. In the execution of the
agreement, the Group has sold six subsidiaries, the largest being Argiva Services Limited. The Group has
recognised a £1,038.3m profit on disposal in exceptional gains for the year. The profit on disposal is recognised
net of deferred income generated in relation to future services for TSAs and utilisation of broadcast sites for
telecommunications equipment.

The significant majority of the proceeds have been utilised to repay debt and related recoupon interest rate
hedging derivatives. On exit and recouponing of swap arrangements in the year, the Group has recognised £7.6m
of losses on the swaps and incurred £55.9m of break costs included in the other gains and losses balance in the
income statement. Further losses recognised in the year include £0.8m {2020: £8.1m loss) in relation to foreign
exchange movements on fareign denominated debt instruments prior to their settfement in July 2020. A loss of
£11.1m (2020: £121.7m gain) is recognised as a result of fair value movements of swaps, principally attributable
to the servicing of derivatives and changes in market yields and eredit spreads.
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Profit before tax for the Group was £442.9m, an increase fram a loss of £312.0m in the prigr year. from
continuing operations, the loss before tax has increased from £400.3m in 2020 to £597.2m in the current year.
The profit/loss before tax is reported after non-cash charges of £756.9m (2020: £621.2m) as shown below:

o

Profit / {l0ss) before tax {319.0)

Oepreciation 168.5 207.2
Armnaortisation 9.7 104
Accrued interest on shareholder loan notes 529.8 465.9
Other nan-cash financing costs? 37.0 51.3
Foreign exchange revatuations on financing 0.8 8.1
Fair value movements on derivative financial instruments 111 (121.7)
Total non-cash charges 756.9 621.2
Adjusted profit before tax and non-cash charges 1,199.8 302.2

{(including the disposal of the Telecoms business of £1,038.3m)

Cash Flow

Net cash inflow from operating activities was £398.7m, a 18.5% decrease from £489.0m in 2020). This decrease
is driven by the sale of the Telecoms business decreasing total operating profit and related operational cash
flows. This has been partially offset by higher working capital inflows. Working capital inflows have increased
due to the recognition of one-off deferred income on additional contract liabilities offset by a decrease in
accruals following the payment of VAT deferred at 30 June 2020 under the government COVID-19 deferral
scheme that has now been fully repaid. Other working capital decreases are due to utilisation of cash received
from customers in advance (decreasing deferred income contracts liabilities) and timing of payments.

Capital expenditure on the purchase of tangible and intangible assets has decreased principally owing to
decreased expenditure on significant capital projects such asthe 700MHz Clearance programme as activity levels
continye to wind down following completion of main activities and lower growth capex on towers following the
Telecoms disposal. This has been partially offset by increases in maintenance transformation capital expenditure
which has increased in the year as the Group continues to deliver its digital transformation across the business.

Net cash inflow fromﬂoperating activities 7 - 398.7 . 489.0

Purchase of tangible and intangible assets (86.1) {115.4)
Net capital expenditure and financial investment {86.1) (115.4)
Operating cash flow after capital and financial investment 3126 373.6

activities

Cash Conversion as a % of EBITDA
Operating cash flow after capital and financial investment 93.3% 71.4%

Zincludes amortisation of debt issues costs, unwinding of discount on provisions, imputed interest and interest
on lease liabilities
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Operating cash flow after capital and financiai investment activities was £312.6m, a2 decrease of 16.3% from
£373.6m in the prior year. This decrease nas been principally driven by the change in the Group’s operations
following the sale of the telecoms business reducing operating cash flows and working capital movements
explained above, partially offset by the reduction in capital expenditure as capital programmes progress. With
strong cash conversion levels benefiting from high working capital inflows and continued reductions in capital
expenditure following completion of major programmes such as 700MHz Clearance.

The total cash flow for the year was a £133.4m inflow (2020: £89.8m inflow}. This increase is owing to the
disposal praceeds received on sale of the telecoms business largely offset by the repayment of borrowings and
exit of swap arrangements and related costs incurred on deleveraging of the Group, as well as changes in
operating cash flows explained above.

Financial Pasition

Net liabilities were £3,570.3m, representing a decrease of 12.8% from £4,095.1m in the prior year. The net
liahility position is primarily driven by the capital structure reflecting the shareholder loan notes, borrowings,
lease liabilities and derivative financial instruments held, with decreases in these areas as a result of the
deleveraging of the Group with the proceeds on the sale of the Telecoms business in July 2020. Our assessment
of going concern is set out on page 31.

Financing

The Group established our Whole Business Securitisation ("WBS') structure in February 2013, and since then we
have continued to refinance elements of our debt structure further extending our maturity profile.

In July, disposal proceeds from the sale of the Telecoms business were utilised to repay debt and swaps including
£550.0m of facilities drawn at the previous year end, £ 108.0m of senior term debt and £563.5m of senior bonds
and notes resulting in a significant deleverage of the Group.

Standard and Poor’s and Fitch reconfirmed their rating of Argiva senior debt at 8BB and Fitch and Moody's
confirmed the junior rating at B-/B1 respectively.

At 30 June 2021 the Group's debt finance® comprised:

< 1year 1-2years 2-5 years >5 years Total
£m £m £m £m £m

Facilities drawn - - - 26.1 26.1
Finance lease obligations 21.0 20.7 37.7 279 107.3
Senior term debt - - 262.0 - 262.0
Senior bonds and notes 56.7 50.1 168.6 488.7 764.1
Junior bonds - - 625.0 - 625.0
Shareholder loan notes - - 2,148.1 - 2,148.1
Total 77.7 70.8 3,241.4 542.7 3,932.6

included within the above is £3,351.1m of fixed rate debt and £581.5m of floating rate debt. All debt held at 30
June 2021 is sterling denominated. The Group holds interest rate swaps (including inflation-linked interest rate
swaps] to hedge our interest rate exposures. This hedging strategy is empioyed to ensure the certainty of future
interest cash flows. The Graup does not apply hedge accounting to these swap arrangements.

* Excluding unamaortised debt issue costs and accrued interest
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Key Performance Indicators

The Group uses a combination of financial and non-financial key performance indicators {'KPIs’) to measure
against our strategic ambitions.

See page 19 for further information on our strategic ambitions:
Financial KPs

Revenue
Definition — Revenue is presented as per the financial statements, and
3 in accordance with IFRS 15

Revenue has decreased 28.3% from the prior year for total revenue
(2021: £647.2m; 2020: £902.8m) and 5.2% on a continuing
operations basis (2021: £642 3m; 2020: £677.5m). Despite revenue
growth in the broadcast TV and radic distribution business due to
inflation linked contracts, the overall decrease for the year has been
driven by the expected reduction throughout the year due to the
successful completion of major works on the 700MHz Clearance
programme and lower pricing renewals an the main DTT multiplexes.
P IR RN AT R T3S RT R S This has been partially offset by new revenues related to use of
broadcast sites for telecommunications equipment and the ramp up
of activity on water metering contracts won in the prior year mainiy
due to the sale of devices.

00 L Lr ARl OO0 B30T SnC T W)

EBITDA
Definition — EBITDA is o non-GAAP meuasure and refers to ‘earnings
£ before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation” and includes add-
backs for certain items charged to operating profit that do not reflect
the underlying business performance. See page 28 for its
reconciliation to operating profit.

Total EBITDA has reduced 36.0% and 15.1% from continuing
operations {2021: £332.4m; 2020: £391.6m). The reduction in the
year has been driven by the decrease in revenues explained above
particularly around the 700MHz clearance programme and the
product mix with revenue increases driven in lower margin areas. A

o0 300 R reduction in corporate costs due to a focus on cost management and
transformation inciuding lower staff costs have partially offset the
W07 L2000 20iS 0 201d decrease.

Onerating cash fow after capirar and

financial mvestrment Definition — Operating cash flow after capital investment activities
represents the cash generated after spending required to maintain or
expand its asset base. This is colculated as the net cosh flow from
operations minus the net cash flow from capital expenditure and
financial investment. See page 29 far its reconciliation to net cash
flow from operations.

£

Cash generated has decreased 16.3% from £373.6m to £312.6m. This
has predominantly been driven by the decrease in operations
following the sale of the telecom business. The decrease has been
partly reduced through a reduction in capital expenditure principally

00 200 35C 400 500 owing to lower expenditure on major capital programmes such as
the 700MHz Clearance programme followng successful completion
w02l - oinib 101z ICls of major werks partially offset by an increase in expenditure related

to the digital transformation prograrmme for the business.
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Non-tinanciat KPls

700 MHz Ciearance Programme

The major actwvities on the Clearance programme have successfully completed following the completion of the last two

clearance events by August 2020

Utihities

The final network milestone for the Smart energy metering contract, BMax (99.5% network coverage), was achieved in

December 2020

99.99%
99.99%
99.99%
99.99%

99.99%

99.98%
99.99%
99.99%

Definition — Argiva strives to provide consistently high service levels
and look to manage and monitor the total annual level of network
availability across both TV and radio infrastructure as a percentage
acrass all multiplexes

Result — Through careful management Argiva has consistently been
able to achieve excellent levels of network availability

Mawking Argiva a great place ta work

Gold
Gold
Gold

Silver

CVEEN

Definition — The Group takes part in the “Investors in People’
accreditation for which more than 16,000 UK businesses toke part.

Result - Argiva holds an Investor in People Gold award. This is the
highest level in the Investors in People Recognition available. The
achievement of the Gold award is an outstanding recognition
reflecting the commitment and hard waork put in by colleagues across
the business and commitment to our values, clear focus on individual
and team obiectives and team objectives aligned with business goals
and focus on continucus improvement

Argiva has also been awarded an Investors in People ‘Health and
Wellbeing Good Practice Award’ demonstrating our investment in the
health and wellbeing of colleagues acrass the business.
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Corporate Responsibility

Doing business the right way and sustainably is vital to Argiva. Argiva endeavours to conduct its businessin a
way that benefits all our stakeholders including custamers, suppliers, employees, shareholders and
communities in which we operates as well as creating a sustainable future for the business

Our ethics, values and behaviours are weaved through every aspect of what we do.

Charity

Argiva continues to be a proud supporter of Cancer Research UK (CRUK) recognising them as our national
corporate charity. Activities are organised by Charity Champions across our sites with colleagues getting involved
in a variety of ways including:

Participating in an Argiva organised event
Matched funding if employees participate in any CRUK event
Taking on a personal challenge

Since the partnership began in 2019, Argiva and our employees have raised over £60,000 for CRUK. Qur
partnership also extends beyond just fundraising — it is also about ensuring our colleagues are equipped with
the support they may need should they, or their family, be affected by cancer.

QOur major corporate sites also provide support to a range of chosen charities in their local communities. These
include organisations supporting adults with learning difficulties, homeless people, veterans and local food
banks.

We also understand that supporting a charity can be a very personal decisicn, so our matched funding scheme
enables colleagues to fundraise for their chosen local and national charities, from Diabetes UK and the NSPCC
to local community projects, children’s clubs and sports teams.

Our colleagues are also able to provide support to a charity of their choosing through the ‘Give As You Earn’
scheme, working in partnership with the Charities Aid Foundation, for which we retained our Bronze Award in
2021. This allows colleagues to get tax relief on donations and the amount provided te charities through this
scheme has reached over £100,000 over the past three years.

People - living our purpose

We aim to create a workplace where people feel engaged, energised and respected, where they can do their
best, and look after their personal wellbeing, both in and out of wark.

Wellbeing

The Group has an ongoing commitment to the health and emotional wellbeing of our people. Argiva runs an
annual event focusing on both organisational and personal resilience, which includes welibeing sessions and
training courses. We also have a network of mental health first-aiders, who are equipped to listen without
judgement, reassure and respond to colleagues, even in a crisis.

This activity is supplemented by further focused activity aligned with national weeks around mental health and
wellness. As well as these specific activities, our colleagues have access to a wealth of support through our
Employee Assistance Programme and our partnership with Cancer Research UK.

Health and Safety

Health and safety of individuals is vital, whether in the office or repairing an antenna on a 1,000ft mast. We are
committed to complying with applicable health and safety legislation, and to continual improvement in achieving
a high standard of health, safety, and weifare in its operations and for all those in the organisation and others
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who may be affected by its activities. The Group operates a robust integrated management system that is
certified to 15014001, 15045001, 15090001 and 150270001 as well as offering training programmes covering
specific skills and general awareness. We have been a driving force in developing the Mast and Tower Safety
Group, run our own accredited I0SH Working Safely training scheme for our engineers and we collaborate with
the union BECTU on our annual employee safety conference.

Diversity and Inclusion

Valuing diversity and being inclusive is key. Our diversity and inclusion programme ensures we continually focus
on what's needed for everyone to feel included and able to perform. We have moved beyond building awareness
around unconscious bias and are now supporting colleagues to understand the difference between intent and
impact.

Our Diversity Ambassadors have been instrumental in encouraging and engaging other workplace communities.
We now have an active Women at Argiva network, a Working Families group, and a Neurodiversity network, so
we can listen, support and take opportunities to make lasting, tangible changes so our working practices are
even rmore inclusive.

Environment

We continue to be aware of the impact our activities and our infrastructure may have on local communities. We
always strive to minimise the impact we make on sites across the country, especially at remote locations with
protected wildlife; and we work closely with planning authorities and local communities to find the best
acceptable solution for locations of masts and other infrastructure essential to keeping both rural and urban
communities connected.

Energy

Given the nature of the Group’s activities, Energy consumption is a key area of interest both economically and
environmentally. Qur energy policy reflects the company’s commitments to improving energy efficiency by:

- Reducing energy consumption
- Investing in energy efficient technology; and
- Monitoring carbon emissions

We are always looking at new and innovative ways of driving down our carbon footprint. Responsible
management of energy has a key role in minimising environmental impacts and is embedded within Arqiva. We
investigate how emerging technologies and ingenious ways of working can help us and our customers become
environmentalily friendly.

See page 59 in the Directors report for details on our annuai emissions.
Waste Management

The nature of our business means that we also have certain responsibilities particular to our industry. For
example, as new technologies emerge and legacy equipment is replaced, we loak for the most environmentally
friendly ways to dispose of redundant hardware. We also consider the environmental risk of every investment
made.

Information Security

Due tothe critical importance of our sites and systems to the Group, our customers and, in some cases, as Critical
National Infrastructure, we take information security very seriously.

We hold certification to ISO/IEC 27001:2013. 15027001 is an internationally recognised specification for an
information security management systemn (ISMS), a framework of policies and procedures that includes all legal,
physical and technical controls involved in an erganisation’s information risk management processes. This allows
us to compete for new business which requires us ta demonstrate the robusiness of our security controls.
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Through independent review and accreditation, supparted hy internal monthly audits, we continue to
confidently demaonstrate our commitment to security and secure working practices. We have held this
certification since 2013 and recertify every three years with recertification last given in May 2020.

We also hold Cyber Essentials certification. Cyber Essentials is a government-backed, industry-supported
scheme to help organisations guard against the most common cyber threats and demonstrate their commitment
to security. We have held this certification since 2016 and recertify annually.

Employees

The average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was 1,528 {2020: 1,864). Arqiva
recognises the significant contrinution of our employees and makes every effort to create a rewarding and
engaging work environment.

Cur policy is to provide equal opportunities for all employees, irrespective of race, nationality, gender, sexual
orientation, marital status, religion or political beliefs, disability or age. Like many engineering-based businesses
we recognise that Argiva has a higher proportion of men than women and we are working to address this with
the Employers Network for Equality and Inclusion through our diversity and inclusion programme.

The table below provides a breakdown of the gender of Directors and employees as at 30 June 2021:

A

Bbard of Directors 1 j’ 8%' ‘ 11 / 92% -

Executive Committee 1/14% 6/ 86%
Group Employees 328 /21% 1,200/ 79%

The Group continues to address training and development requirements for employees at all levels within the
organisation. The Board also reviews future management requirements and succession plans on an on-going
basis.

The Argiva Employee Board (‘AEB’) has continued throughout the year. The AEB is a democratically elected
Board that acts as a voice for employees across Argiva and provides a clear and direct link between the Group’s
employees and the Executive Committee. The AEB continues to meet on a monthiy basis to discuss key matters
such as performance management, or efficiencies and process to develop respansive action plans. Furthermore,
the AEB (as well as the Executive Committee) interacts with representatives of BECTU (the Broadcasting,
Entertainment, Cinematograph and Theatre Union) regarding employee matters.

The Group’s employee forums provide an effective channel for communication and collective consultation
across the Group. They play an important role in enabling employees to help the Group manage change
effectively. The goals of each forum are to art as the formal consultative body for its part of the business within
Argiva, provide a voice to management gn employee issues, initiate and support social activities, and promote
consultation and sharing information.

Significant emphasis is placed on employee communication. The Group intranet, ‘The Hub’, makes information
available to employees on all matters including performance, growth, and issues affecting the industry. The
embedded values “Ingenious, Straightforward, and Collaborative”, continue to form the fundamental basis of
all Argiva business conduct and communication.

Argiva wants all our employees to benefit from our success and growth as a business. The annual bonus scheme
recognises the importance of high performance and is designed to reward employees for achieving targets and
continuous improvement in overall performance, in line with our values and strategy. The scheme takes into
account the targets that have been set by the Group. The Group must achieve a minimum EBITDA and operating
cash performance before a bonus becames payable which is then calculated based on these financial KPls. The
bonus payment for the 2021 financial year is expected to be made in October 2021. In addition, certain members
of our senior management participate in a lang-term incentive plan which is typically 3 years in duration and is
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designed to recognise the value of strategic initiatives being undertaken by the Group during the longer-term,
As with the annual bonus scheme, the Group must achieve a minimum threshold of financial performance before
a bonus becomes payable under the long-term incentive plan which is then calculated based upon the 3-year
Group financial KPls of EBITDA and operating cash performance. All such arrangements are cash-based incentive
schemes which operate against documented perfarmance targets and are reviewed at least annually by the
Remuneration Cammittee (which comprises members of the Board of Directors).

Gender Pay Gap

The full annual gender pay gap report is available on the company website. The latest report has shown a mixed
picture for the gender pay gap for the reporting period with an improvement in the main but an increase in the
median pay gap and includes details on why we have a pay gap, the reasons for the increase in the year and the
actions we are taking to address the issue.

Modern Siavery Act

Argiva is committed to ensuring that there is no madern slavery or human trafficking in our supply chains or in
any part of our business. The supplier Code of Conduct reflects the commitment to acting ethically and with
integrity in all business relationships and to implement and enforce effective systems and controls to ensure
slavery and human trafficking is not taking place anywhere in our supply chains. The full statement is included
on page 40 and is also available on the company website at www argiva.com.

Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption

In conjunction with the UK Bribery Act 2010, the Group has adopted a Code of Conduct for employees which
incorporates a!l its anti-corruption policies and procedures. The policies apply to all Argiva employees employed
orn both a permanent and temporary basis. The Code of Conduct also sets out the policies and procedures an
the giving and receiving of gifts and hospitality.

Taxation

The Group’s approach to tax is to ensure compliance with all legal and statutory obligations, Argiva is committed
to maintaining a transparent and constructive warking relationship with HM Revenue & Customs and with local
tax autharities in the jurisdictions in which we operate. The total contribution to UK tax receipts including
business rates and NI paid by both Argiva and employees, totalled £65.4m for the financial year {2020: £92.6m).

The Argiva Group is a primarily UK based infrastructure group. There are some trading operations outside of the
UK, however these generate less than 1% of operating profit and there are no tax planning activities taken which
seek to reduce the Group’s UK profits or revenues by transferring revenue or profit out of the UK. The Group’s
small overseas trading entities deal directly with customers in their area of residence and fulfil their tax
requirements in the local jurisdictions.

This report was approved by the Board on XX September 2021 and signed on its behalf by:

) o

Mike Parton

21 September 2021
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Corporate Governance Statement

The Companies (Miscellaneous Reporting) Regulations 2018 (the “Regulations”}, requires companies that meet
certain thresholds to report on the Directors’ application of their section 172 duty to promote the success of the
Company, as set out in the Companies Act 2006, along with stakeholder and employee engagement.

Section 172 Statement

The Companies Act 2006 sets out a set of general duties owed by directors to a company, including a list of
matters to which directors must have regard, which are set out in 5.172(1)(a) to (f). During FY21, in continuing
to exercise their duties, the Directors have had regard for these matters, as well as other factors, in considering
proposals from the Executive Committee and continuing to govern the Company on behalf of our shareholders.

Consequence of a'ny‘decision in Strategic overview 1920

the long-term
Interests of employees Employee Engagement 39
People — living our purpose 34 (Corporate Responsibility)
Employees 36
Fostering relationship with Stakeholder Engagement Below
suppliers, customers and others Business Update 21-25
Impact of operations on the Environment 35
community and the environment Energy Consumption and Waste 35
management
Charity 34
Maintaining high standard of Governance 43-47
business conduct Health & Safety 34

Modern Slavery Act, Anti-Bribery 41
& Corruption

Acting fairly between members Stakeholder Engagement Below
Accountability 56

Stakeholder Engagement Statement

Throughout the year, the Board has continued to ensure engagement with relevant stakeholders both in day
to day business and as part of key developments this year such as COVID-19. Examples of the way in which this
engagement has taken place are set out in the table below.

Employees ‘ Piease see our Employ'ee Ehgagement Statement béloﬁ and Corporate

Responsibility statement (pages 34-37) for full details
Regulatory Bodies We have good relationships with representatives in all relevant regulatory

bodies and engage regularly with Ofcom; the Department for Culture, Media
and Sport (DCMS); the Department for Business Enterprise and Industrial
Strategy (BEIS}, as well as monitoring relevant developments with Ofwat and
Ofgem as regulators of customers of our Utilities business, We participate in
consultations and consult with government departments angd regulators when
setting strategy and making decisions that affect industry generally; during the
2021 financial year this has included working closely with regulators during the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Investors Quarterly reports to investars are published on our website and available to all;
an annual investor call is held, in which we review our annual results and invite
questions from investors. We worked closely with our investors in relation to
the sale of our Telecoms business to secure their ongoing positions.

Customers Our relationships with our customers are very important to us, and we maintain
regular contact through account managers; Executive Committee members; and
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where appropriate our Chairman. As part of COVID-19 we have sought to
understand and support customers who have been affected and ensure
continued delivery of services.

Suppliers Our Procurement team oversees supplier relationship management, with a

category management structure so that employees have relevant expertise for
each supplier. We work closely to ensure positive relationships, seeking to agree
fair terms and conditions and ensure timely payment, through adherence to and
reporting on the Prompt Payment Code.

Shareholders Shareholder Representatives on the Board report back to shareholders on the

business and take their interests into account when making decisions, while
operating in accordance with their Companies Act duties. The Group’s corporate
governance specifies a number of categaries of decision which are Shareholder
Reserved Matters, ensuring that the decisions affecting sharehoiders are subject
to necessary regulations of all shareholders. This governance was followed
when agreeing and implementing the sale of the Telecoms business and
associated investment decisions.

Stakeholders As part of our infrastructure projects, we engage with planning authorities and

local communities to foster positive relationships. Argiva’s charitable
engagement also seeks to support communities local to the areas in which it
operates,

Employee Engagement Statement

1,

information

Regular all company updates are provided to all employees via Argiva’s Hub {intranet) and email
updates; Management have conducted company-wide live broadcasts through the year to update
employees on performance, strategy and other key developments; with opportunities for employees
to ask questions in real time.

Consultation

Arqgiva has active union representations through the Broadcasting Entertainment Communications and
Theatre Union (BECTU); strategic decisions which may affect employees (including business change;
pay; and terms and conditions) are discussed with BECT! representatives in advance of action being
taken. Similar engagement also takes place with the Argiva Employee Board {AEB], which is elected by
employees, and their feedback and views are taken into account when making decisions affecting the
workfarce, (for example in setting timescales and the content of communications).

Involvement

Employees participate in annual bonus schemes which are based upon performance of the business
throughout the year, encouraging employees to contribute to the success of the business. The Group's
values of Ingenious and Collaborative encourage new ideas and fostering strong relationships across
the arganisation, supporting overall performance of the business.

Common Awareness

Financial and economic factors affecting the business are described to employees throughout the year
during Management broadcasts; regular email communications with business updates and through the
Argiva Hub.
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Modern Slavery Act: Slavery and Human Trafficking Statement

Overarching Statement
This statement sets out the steps we are implementing to combat slavery and human trafficking. We remain
committed to further improving our practices in the future to combat slavery and human trafficking.

Organisation’s Structure

We are a communications infrastructure and media services pravider, operating at the heart of the broadcast
and satellite markets. We're at the forefront of network solutions and services in the digital world. We provide
much of the infrastructure behind television, radio and satellite communications in the UK and have a presence
in {reland, mainland Europe, Asia and the USA.

During Lhe financial year ended 30 June 2021, Argiva Limited and its subsidiaries, Argiva Muxco Limited and
Argiva Smart Metering Limited were part of the Arqgiva Group with head offices in the UK and over 1,300
employees, We operate in the UK, Europe, Asia and the USA.

Argiva Limited {including its subsidiaries), Argiva Muxco Limited and Argiva Smart Metering Limited each have
an annual turnover of in excess of £36 million.

Our Supply Chains

The Argiva Procurement team works in partnership with our suppliers, ensuring we meet our internal customer
needs. The Argiva values of Ingenious, Straightforward and Collaborative are core to how we interact with
suppliers whether a high-volume preferred supplier or one-time only supplier.

We have an exceptionally diverse range of services and goods that are reguired by the business and sourced by
our Procurement team including:

*  Transmission - Argiva has numerous transmission sites throughout the UK;

e Construction — Arqiva undertakes a broad range of construction activities from small changes to the
construction of new transmission towers;

e Maintenance & Repairs;

¢ [Tsoftware and managed services;

» Satellite Capacity; and

« Corporate facilities {including corporate sites, stationery, recruitment, legal and professional fees).

Our Policies on Slavery and Human Frafficking

We are committed to ensuring that there is no modern slavery or human trafficking in our supply chains or in
any part our business. Suppliers are required to comply with our Supplier Code of Conduct, which reflects aur
commitment to acting ethically and with integrity in all our business relationships and to implementing and
enforcing effective systems and controls to ensure slavery and human trafficking is not taking place anywhere
in our supply chains.

Due Diligence Process for Slavery and Human Trafficking
As part of our initiative to identify and mitigate risk we:
» Aim to identify and assess potential risk areas in our own business and our supply chains;
*  Tryto mitigate the risk of slavery and human trafficking occurring in our business and our supply chains;
«  Monitor potential risk areas in our own business and our supply chains;
*  Where possible we build long standing relationships with suppliers and make clear our expectations of
their business behaviour;
s  Expect our suppliers to comply with the Modern Slavery Act 2015 and have their own suitable anti-
slavery and human trafficking policies and processes; and
e Encourage the reporting of concerns and support the protection of whistieblowers.
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Supplier Adherence to our Values
We have zero tolerance to siavery and human trafficking. We expect all thase in our supply chain to compfy with
those values and our Supplier Code of Conduct.

Our Procurement team, reporting into our CFQ, is responsible for promoting and ensuring compliance with the
Modern Slavery Act 2015 as part of aur supplier relationships.

Training

To ensure a high level of understanding of the risks of modern slavery and human trafficking in our supply chains
and our business, all Directors and members of the Executive Committee have been briefed on the subject and
we continue to assess training needs for all relevant members or our staff.

Our Effectiveness in combating Slavery and Human Trafficking
we will use the following key performance indicators {KPIs) to measure how effective we have been to ensure
that slavery and human trafficking is not taking place in any part of our business or supply chains:
e Useof robust supplier selection process including supplier questionnaires and compliance with Argiva’s
Supplier Code of Conduct; and
s Use of our payroll systems to ensure that purchase orders and payments to suppliers are iimited to
those who comply with our standards.

Steps taken during the financial year to 30 June 2021
In the past financial year, we have taken the following steps to ensure that slavery and human trafficking is not
taking place in our supply chains, and in any part of our own business:

a) We have continued to implement a qualification process for all of our suppliers, using our e-
grocurement system. This process includes background checks and either {aj confirmation of
acceptance of the Argiva Supplier Code of Conduct {which covers modern slavery and human
trafficking); or (b) demonstration that the Supplier has its own equivalent policies covering modern
slavery and human trafficking. Purchase Orders cannot be placed with new suppiiers before the
confirmation has been given;

b) The migration to a new version of Oracle financial systems has presented an opportunity to further
reduce our number of trading suppliers, and we are working to a pool of approximately 600 suppliers
on go-live of the upgraded systems {this figure has reduced from >2,300 in 2018);

c)  We have introduced a new e-iearning system for colleagues, using Linkedln Learning, which includes
content on modern slavery;

d) We have refreshed our “Speak Up” reporting website and telephone line to enable people to notify
concerns. These are overseen by the Internal Audit function and regular updates given to the Group’s
Audit & Risk Committee.

Statement

This statement is made pursuant to section 54{1) of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 and constitutes Argiva Limited,
Argiva Muxco Limited and Argiva Smart Metering Limited’s slavery and human trafficking statement for the
financial year ending 3¢ Jlune 2021.

Note: The signed statement is available on the Company website gt www.argiva.com

41



Argiva Group Limited (05254001)
Annual Report and Financial Statements — Year Ended 30 June 2021

Governance
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Board of Directors and Executive Committee

Ownership

The Company is owned by a consortium of sharehalders comprising Canada Pension Plan Investment Board
(48%), Macquarie European Infrastructure Fund il (25%), plus other Macquarie managed fund (1.5%), Health
Super Investments (5.5%), IFM Glabal Infrastructure Fund {14.8%) and Motor Trades Association of Australia
(5.2%). There 1s no uitimate controlling party of the Company, as defined by [AS 24 ‘Related parties’.

In accordance with |1AS 24, there are two investor companies which are related parties with the Group, by virtue
of significant shareholding in the Group:

s Frequency Infrastructure Communications Assets Limited [‘FICAL’) [48%), a company controlled by
Canada Pension Plan Investment Board. The Canada Pension Plan investment Board is a professional
investment management organisation in Toronto which invest the asset of the Canada Pension plan.
The Canada Pension Plan Investment Board was incorporated as a federal Crown carporation by an Act
of Parliament in December 1997.

¢ Macquarie European infrastructure Fund Ii ("MEIF II'} (25%), an investment fund managed by the
Macguarie Group. Macquarie European Infrastructure Fund I is a wholesale investment fund focusing
or investments in high-quality infrastructure businasses across Europe. Macquarie Group Limited is
hsted in Australia (ASX:MQG ADR:MQBKY).

Argiva Board of Directors

The Group’s Board of Directors ts comprised of ten Directors representing our shareholder consortium as well
as two members of the Executive Committee. The following Board members were in office during the year and
up to the date of the signing of the annual report and financial statements.

Board Committee Membership

A - Audit and Risk Committee

G ~ Governance and Nomination Committee
R — Remuneration Committee

O — Operational Resilience

Bold — Committee Chair

Mike Parton, Chairman and Governance and Nomination Committee Chair

Mike brings a wealth of experience from his background in the telecoms and technology
industry. Mike started his career as a Chartered Management Accountant, working for a
number of UK technology companies including ICL, GEC, STC and Marconi, Mike has held
the rales of CEP of Marcani plc. Chairman of Damovo Group and Chairman of Tele2 AB.

in addition to his role at Argiva, Mike is currently also Chairman of TDC Group and a trustee
of a young people’s charity, Grit.

A G R
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Paul Donovan, Chief Executive Officer

Prior to his appointment to Chief Executive Officer, Paul acted as a non-executive director
on the Argiva Board.

Paul has over 20 years” experience in senior executive roles across the technology, media
and telecommunications sectors. Between 2014 and 2016 Paul led the transformation of
Europe’s leading cinema operator, Odeon and UC! Cinemas Group, ahead of its successful
sale to AMC Theatres. Paul’s leadership led to innovations in pricing, digital marketing and
guest experience which laid the foundations for improvements in business performance
and public perception.

Prior to this Paul was CEQ of Irish Telecoms Group eir. His background also includes senior
executive appointments with a number of significant global organisations including
Vodafone, Cable & Wireless, One20ne and Optus as well as senior commercial roles at BT,
Apple Computers, Coca-Cola and Schweppes Beverages and Mars inc.

Sean West, Chief Financial Officer

Sean was appointed Chief Financial Qfficer in September 2019, having joined Argiva in
2015 as Director of Treasury and Corporate Finance and appointed [nterim Chief
Financial Officer in May 2019.

Sean has a background in all areas of corporate finance and financing, and as Director
of Treasury and Corporate Finance was responsible for ail aspects of the Group’s capital
structure.

Prior to joining Argiva, Sean held senior corporate finance and treasury positions at the
Immediate Capital Group (ICG) and LandSec and brings a wealth of experience across a
range of industries and financial markets.

Appointed by IFM Investors and Motor Trades Association of Australia (joint appointment})

Sally Davis, Director and Remuneration Cammittee Chair

With over 30 years in the TMT sector Sally has held a number of senior product,
strategy and chief executive roles including being a former Chief Executive of BT
Wholesale, one of four operating divisions of BT. Prior to this, Sally had an early
product management career at Mercury Communications before becoming a director
at NYNEX during its merger with Bell Atiantic to become Verizon.

Sally is alsc a Non-Executive Director on the Board of Telenor and is Chairman of
Leonard Cheshire,
R

Appointed by Frequency Infrastructure Communications Assets Limited

Mike Darcey, Director and QOperational Resilience Chair

Mike has over 25 years’ experience in the technology, media and telecommunications
industry with numeraous positions held ranging from CEO of News International to COQ
of British Sky Broadcasting Group. He has alsa provided strategic advisory services to a
range of clients in the media industry.

Mike has served or is currently serving on Boards including Dennis Publishing (UK} Ltd
(Chairman}, M247 (Chairman), Home Retail Group (Senior Independent Director] and
Sky New Zealand {Director). He is also Chairman of British Gymnastics and Senior
Expert Advisor to MTM Consulting.

0 G
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Batiste Ogier, Director

Batiste is a Senior Principal in the Portfolio Value Creation at CPP Investments. He has
responsibility for oversight of CPP Investments’ global Infrastructure and Power &
Renewables portfalios including helping establish each investment’s asset
management priorities. In his role, Batiste is also a Director on the Board of Renewable
Power Capital, a renewable energy investment platform he helped found in 2020 and
is Board representative for CPP Investments at Anglian Water. Prior 1o joining CPP
Investments, he was a Director in the Infrastructure team at First State Investments,
during which time he was a member of the Supervisory Board of the Coriance Group
and a Board representative for FSI at Anglian Water.

Neil King, Director

Neil runs the European infrastructure business at CPP Investment Board. He has over
twenty-five years of experience in the infrastructure market, including ten years at 3i
as a founding partner in its infrastructure investment business before joining CPPIB in
2015.

Neil is also a Non-Executive director at Interparking S.A., a European car parking
business which is in CPPIB’s infrastructure investment portfolio.
G R

Peter Adams, Director (alternate)
Peter is a Principal in the Infrastructure group at CPP Investment Board, based in
London.

Prior to joining CPP Investment Board in September 2010, Peter was with the Boston
Consulting Group, where he advised clients in the U.5, Canada and Europe on
strategy and operatians.

Appointed by Macquarie European Infrastructure Fund il

Nathan Luckey
Nathan was reappointed to the Board on 1 july 2021.

Nathan 15 a Senior Managing Director In Macquarie Infrastructure and Real Assets
{MIRA), and leads MIRA’s Digital Infrastructure team in Europe. Nathan holds a
number of non-executive directorship roles for companies within MIRA's
investment portfelio. He is a qualified Mechanical Engineer, with expertise across
the telecommunications, media, transportation and utilities sectors.

Mark Braithwaite, Director

Mark is a Senior Managing Director in Macquarie infrastructure and Real Assets.
Mark was previously Chief Financial Officer of Thames Water, the UK's largest water
and wastewater services company. Prior to joining Thames Water, Mark was
Finance Director of the customer and energy divisions at EDF Energy plc, and before
that held a number of senior Finance positions at Seboard ple.

Mark has other non-executive directorship roles for companies within MIRA’s
investment portfolio and is also a trustee of Leadership through Sport & Business, a
UK social mobility and employability charity.

A G R
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Appointed by IFM Investors

Christian Seymour, Director

Christian is Head of Infrastructure at IFM Global Infrastructure Fund, responsible for
the business expansion in Europe and oversight of IFM’s existing European asset
portfolio, of which Codan Trust is an investment vehicle,

A G R 0

Max Fieguth, Director {alternate)

Max is responsible for asset management of existing investments for IFM Global
Infrastructure Fund, as well as supporting the execution of infrastructure
transactions. Prior to joining IFM Investors, Max worked as a Consultant in the
Operations Practice at McKinsey and prior to that at Bechtel on a number of
infrastructure projects. He holds a Masters in Mechanical Engineering from Imperial
College London, an MBA from INSEAD and is a Chartered Engineer with the Institution
of Mechanical Engineers in the UK.

Independent Board Advisor

Frank Dangeard, Independent Board Advisor and Audit and Risk Committee Chair

Frank Dangeard resigned as a Director on 1July 2021, He still attends Board and Audit
and Risk Committee meetings as an Independent advisor to the Board.

In the telecom, media and technology sector, Frank has held various positions at
Thomson S.A., including Chairman & CEO, and was Deputy CEO of France Telecom.
He served on the boards of SonaeCom and Orange, and was Deputy Chairman of
Telenor. He is currently of NortonLifeLock (ex-Symantec, US) and is on the board of
HIS (Cayman). In the financial sector, he was a Managing Director of SG Warburg and
Chairman of 5G Warburg France. He served on the boards of Crédit Agricole CIB and
Home Credit. He is currently on the board of NatWest Group (UK}, and Chairman of
NatWest Markets (UK). Frank also held board positions at EDF, RPX and various listed
and non-listed companies in Europe, the US, India and the Middle-East.

A 0
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Executive Committee

{also includes the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer on pages 44)

¥
.

Shuja Kahn
Chief Commercial
Officer

- Joined Arqivain January 2020
as Chief Qperating Officer,
moving to Chief Commercial
Officer role in July 2020.

- 20 years in leadership roles
within telecoms, media and
broadcasting. Most recently
Chief Commercial Officer at
Cable and Wireless

- Other senior positions at
Liberty Global.

Vivian Leinster
Chief People
Officer

- loined Argiva in June 2020

- Extensive experience in
people, organisation and
cultural changes.

- Previous positions including
Chief People Officer at MS
Amlin and Bupa UK.

Alex Pannell
Executive Director, Commercial
Broadcast and Utilities

- Joined Argiva in 2012,
appointed to the Executive
Committee in 2018 within
the Satellite and Media
business.

- Previously Director in BT

Wholesale.

Other previous positions at

Concert Communications,

Adrian Twyning Clive White
Chief of Chief Technology and
Operations Transformation Officer

- loined Arqiva in March 2021
with experience in energy,
retail, health construction and
professional services.

- Previously Director of
Transformation at Dixons
Carphaone

- Other senior positions at
British Gas and Brighton and
Sussex Hospitals NHS Trust

- Joined Argiva in April 2018.

- Previgus transformation
positions at RSA, Lloyds
Banking Group, Accenture,
AT&T Global Network and

BSkyB.
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

Argiva’s approach to risk management is as follows:

- Argiva recognises that the effective management of risk is essential to achieve our business objectives

- Argiva adopts an Enterprise Risk Management (‘ERM’) approach, which is recognised as ‘best
practice’ for top performing companies

- Managing risk is a core responsibility of management at all levels and is a key component of
governance and compliance

- Argiva aims to embed risk management principles into the culture of the organisation

Enterprise wide management of risk is important for Argiva to meet our corporate objectives and for us to
protect future competitive advantage. The strategic importance of risk management is recognised by top
performing companies and is an important part of good corporate governance. Argiva subscribes to the
Enterprise Risk Management approach to managing our risk profile.

Argiva has adopted ISQ31000 as its Enterprise Risk Management standard and 1SO Guide 73 terminology.
Argiva has also adopted the 150 27000 series for Information Security including I1ISO/IEC 27005 for Security Risk
Management which operates within the Argiva ERM Framework, Our statements and principles are linked to
our process through our risk management framework.
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The Executive Committee has respansibility for maintaining and updating their line of business risk register
which includes utilising the standardised approach to risk assessment and risk monitoring. The Group’s
centralised Internal Audit and Risk function provides training and support to ensure risks are captured
effectively and on a timely basis. The Audit and Risk function works with the Chief Executive Officer to review
and consolidate the maost significant business risks into a carporate risk register for scrutiny at quarterly
Executive Committee and Audit and Risk Committee meetings. The Executive Committee takes
recommendations for ensuring the risk management framework remains effective going forward.

Business Managsment:

First defence is the day to day
controls and processes put n place
by management to identify risks
and develop mitigiting actions.

Audit and Risk function / Audit
committee:
independent business assurence
provided over the effectiveness
of the Group’s systern of internal
controls and processes, and
the effectiveness of the risk
management frarmework.

Senior Executive Management:

Quartery review of the corporate
risk register ta include review of
risk management policies, setting
of risk appetite, monitoring

) complionce and reporting of
! significant risks ta the Beard of
Directors.

Management has identified the following risks as the most significant business risks affecting the Group,
presented together with identified mitigating actions.

The COVID 19 health

pandemic is a risk to
- demand and operational
capabilities

Argiva maintains regular
dialogue with customers and
other stakeholders with regard
to impact of the pandemic.

Management continue to review
the working capital and liquidity
facilities available to the Group.
Argiva maintains an operational
Resilience team who monitor
latest restrictions and guidelines
from the Government.

Business Continuity Plans are
established for each key site and
business area.

Discounts to local commercial
radio customers have been
axtended during the year to
continue to support these
custormers through the COVID-19
pandemic,

Financial liquidity is continually
monitored and reviewed with
regard to available facilities for
the Group. Post year end in July
2021, the Group has renegotiated
our availabte facilities with a new
£100.0m facility available untit
2025.

Business Continuity Plans have
continued to be enacted with sites
adhering to government COVID
secure guidelines. Alternative
working arrangements and
technology to support these
arrangements have been enacted
to enable the continued
provisions of the Group’s services
and safe working conditions for
employees.
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Bad publicity damages
Argiva's reputation and
customer and business
partner confidence and its
ability to do business as a
result of:

- A major event or
incident impacting ours
services;

Untimely delivery on
major projects;
fepeated unexpected
service outages;
Security breach or cyber
attack on networks; or
Major network or
equipment failure or
obsolescence or inability
to configure to comply
with information security
standards

Risk of incident causing
death or serious injury
during site works or
engineering.

Risk of mental health
issues as a result of
significant organisational
changes

Developments in
alternative broadcast
technologies, which
compete against the DTT
transmission business; or
the evolution of DAB
against Argiva’s existing
analogue radio
transmission business.
Technical refresh in
machine-to-machine
markets impacting
potential obsolescence of
legacy systems.

Arqgiva carefully engages with our
custemers to ensure that project
milestones are carefully
managed and management
regularly reviews the progress of
all projects.

Through continuous
measurement of operational KPls
and addressing shortfalls in
performance through process
excellence the risk around

service reliability is carefully
managed.

The Group has in place a crisis
management plan for public
relations and external
communications to provide
support should there be any
major events. This is regularly
monitored and reviewed.
Cyber-attacks and trends in this
area are continually monitored.

The Group cantinues to invest in
our infrastructure.

Training and rescue skills courses
are required on an annual basis
for field employees, and rescue
kits are providad.

Argiva maintains and regularly
reviews our policy on workplace
safety and site security.

DTT retains the largest share of
broadcast transmission in the
UK, and IPTV remains
constrained by limited high
speed broadband uptake and
variable reliability levels. In
addition, Argiva has mitigated
some of this risk by investing in
YouView TV Limited, a joint
venture formed to develop and
promote the DTT platform
together with invalvement in
Freeview Play.

Argiva has continued to achieve
our target result for ‘network
availability’, achieving over 99%.

The Group has completed the
700MHz programme during the
year ahead of schedule.

The Group maintains 15027001
certification regarding information
security and holds periodic
reviews of the security
environment and training to
employees.

The Business Continuity Group
continues to meet regularly and
will test and roll out the Disaster
Recovery Plan.

There has baen continued capital
expenditure in the year to
improve infrastructure.

The Group has continued with our
digital transformation programme
with Finance transformation and
implementation of a new Oracle
ERP system and IT service portal
during the year.

Argiva has maintained compliance
with OHSA518001 regarding
safety management.

Mental health and wellness
continue to be of focus. Argiva
runs annual events focusing on
personal resilience including
wellbeing sessions and training
courses. The Group also has a
network of mental health first
aiders across the organisation.

Argiva remains in dialogue with
relevant stakeholders for the
review into timeframes for full
analogue switchover. Upgrades to
our DAB network in recent years
mean Arqgiva continues to be ina
strong position to support future
switchover.

The new strategic pricrities of the
Group for the next 10 years put a
focus on the sustainable future of
the business including the
development of solutions for new
and emerging sectors to make the
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Change in government
plans, policy or priorities
could lead to unforeseen

" changes in scope on major
engineering programmes
and licencing.

Information, networks and
systems infrastructure may
be subjected to cyber
security threats leading to
a loss or corruption of
data, penalties and
impacting the operational
capacity of Argiva.

Critical transmission
structures or T
infrastructure supporting
key operational processes
cauld fail leading to
operational cutages.

The scale and complexity
of Argiva’s majar
programmes bear an
inherent risk of unfareseen
delays through the supply
chain and therefare
challenges to delivery.

Argiva maintains regular
dialogue with our stakeholders
to ensure the delivery of our
programmes are efficient, timely
and to specification. Where
specification changes occur,
Argiva provides a detailed
assessment of the potential costs
of the scope change and seeks an
informed recovery of these costs
through mechanisms in our
contracts.

Argiva’s assets and operations
remain predominantly in the UK
and therefore our business has
minimal exposure to the
changing relationships with
international markets.
Additionally, we expect the
infrastructure Argiva provides to
continue to be demanded and
that these services evolve as
markets and consumer tastes
evolve.

The Group maintains an
150270001 certification
regarding information security,
which includes Cloud Security
Services. Employee training on
information security is
mandatory and quarterly reviews
are undertaken by external
consultants to examine the
robustness of the security
environment.

Argiva ensures datais regularly
hacked up and Business
Continuity Plans have been
established for each key site and
each business area. A Business
Recovery Working Group meets
regularly to stress test these
plans and continually review the
Group's approach to disaster
recovery and operational
resilience.

Argiva maintains a robust
aversight of the delivery of our
major programmes. This includes
identifying the key personnel and
resources required for delivery
and working closely with its
supptiers and customers to

most of our infrastructure and
expertise.

Argiva has successfully agreed
scope and change requests on our
smart energy metering
programme with our customer
demonstrating the customer’s
continued focus on network rol!
out.

Argiva has continued engagement
with Ofcom regarding licensing
arrangements.

Debt markets have continued to
be monitored for accessibility and
open dialogue maintained with
ratings agencies. Evolving
cammercial negotiations are
closely manitored.

Argiva has implemented detection |
and prevention sofutions on
networks.

Argiva has continued to pass our
guarterly security reviews and has
consequently retained IS0
certification.

Communication and training have
been maintained with employees
to ensure awareness of potential

cyber security threats.

Site inspections are completed
with a focus on older sites and
structural maintenance plans have
been implemented.

Business Continuity Plans have
been enacted through the COVID-
19 pandemic with keyworks on
sites able to continue the
seamless delivery of our
operational services whilst
adhering to COVID secure
workplace guidelines.

Argiva has compieted the 700MHz
Clearance programme during the
year in line with contractual
milestones.

The Group’s smart metering

commurtication netwark in the
North of England and Scotland
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Customer relationships
operations and project
delivery could be damaged
if there were significant
loss of peaple with critical
skills and knowledge
unique to Argiva’s
comgpetitive position.

ensure that these requirements
are sufficiently available.

Arqiva recognises the
importance of our people and
seeks to make Argiva a
rewarding and enjoyable place to
work. The Group operates a
competitive annual bonus plan
for all employees and a long-
term incentive plan for our
leadership team. Additionally,
the Group operates formal
retention and succession
planning in knowledge-critical
areas of the business.

pages 61-62.

now covers 99.5% of premises.
Argiva continues ta support the
DCC on the meter roll out
programme.

Argiva has continued to focus on
supporting individuals with
increased support and training for
new managers and emerging
talent.

Regular meetings are held to
identify critical issues and ensure
timely intervention. Retention
plans have continued to be
implemented for key individuals
particularly through significant
arganisational changes that have
taken place across the workforce
in the year.

Details of the financial risks and details of mitigating factors are set out in the Directors’ report on
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Directors’ Report

The Directors of Argiva Group Limited (‘AGL"), registered company number 05254001, (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (“the Group”) submit the annual report and audited consolidated financial statements {“the
financial statements”) in respect of the year ended 30 June 2021.

The Company is a holding company with an investment in 2 group of operating companies, financing companies
and cther holding companies.

The Directors’ report for the Company is set out on page 130.

Wates Corporate Governance Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2021, under The Companies (Miscellaneous Reporting) Regulations 2018, Argiva has
applied the Wates Corporate Governance Principles for Large Private Companies (as published by the Financial
Reporting Council (FRC) in December 2018 and available on the FRC website).

Companies are able to adopt the Wates principles as an appropriate framework when making a disclosure
regarding corperate governance arrangements. We have adopted the disclosure in our 2021 Annual Report and
Financial Statements and we set out below how the principies have been applied over the past year.

PRINCIPLE ONE - PURPOSE AND LEADERSHIP - An offert ve noard promotes the purpose of u campany gl

ersures thot s viddies, strategy ond culture aiga with (el pHrpose.

Purpose/focus and activities during the year.

The divestment of the Group’s Telecoms business was successfully completed in early July 2020. Subsequently,
the focus of the Board and Executive Committee during the year has been to lead Argiva through an uncertain
Covid 19 period and to re-set the business’ purpose with a particular emphasis on its core broadcast, media
networks and utilities businesses and its customers. The following items were the key areas of focus during the
year:

Item Summary
Headline purpose and The development of a new and updated purpose for Arqiva — which is “Enabling a
strategy matters switched-on world to flow” - and also the Vision 2031 work which has brought our

purpose, our vision and our strategy together has been the focus for building a
sustainable future for Argiva. The Board has overseen these matters alongside the
development and adoption of a detailed and robust Jong-term plan for the business
with appropriate cost and investment assumptions which now underpin the
business. This was the first long-term plan for the ‘new’ business, following the
divestment of the Telecoms business to Cellnex which was completed in July 2020.

Capital structure Following the divestment of the Telecoms business, the Board has overseen a
restructuring of its capital structure thraugh the repayment of a significant portion
of its external debt and also the rationalisation of its derivatives positions
associated with that debt. Anindicative credit upgrade was confirmed by the rating
agencies at the end of the year.

Customers Argiva is a smaller and less complex business post the Telecoms divestment, and
the Board has sought to ensure senior engagement with key customers and
stakeholders to cement working relationships, share Argiva’s new purpose and to
open up further opportunities for collaboration.

In addition, a significant customer engagement survey was carried out in May 2021
This provided valuable insights in to Argiva's performance, what it needs to do to
maintain its position in certain areas, and what it needs to do to prepare for the

future.
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Integrated organisation

The Board has overseen the implementation of an integrated arganisational design
whose purpose is to more directly and effectively serve our customers and ensure
alignment acrass aur functions with the business’ purpose and direction.

Peopie & Culture

A particular focus has been on ensuring the right levels of skills and experience
amongst our employees which was important to deliver Argiva’s new purpose in
the new organisational design. The Board has overseen a company wide
restructuring and redundancy programme which was carried out during the year.
This resulted in a significant number of changes in the employee mix — with a
number of individuals leaving the business, others being successful in heing
appointed to new roles, and also a significant recruitment exercise to fill vacant
roles.

A new senior leadership group was formed in the summer of 2020. This group has
henefitted from significant investment through personal and leadership
development activities throughout the year. The leadership group has been key to
certain Culture transformation initiatives aver the course of the year and bringing
to fruition a target culture blueprint for the business.

in addition, the implementation of cur post-pandemic “Work. Life. Smarter.”
practices has started and will continue to be rolled out. The intention is to enable
a migration to a hybrid home/office working model for our people.

Operational
performance

The operational performance of the business has been clasely monitored by the
Board as part of the regular Board meeting agendas. In particular, the impact of
Covid 19 on the performance of the business has been considered on a more
frequent basis, and the relevant operational risks associated with Covid 19
continue to be carefully managed. In addition, the global component shortage has
had an impact on meter supply schedules and this has been frequently considered
by the Board and senior management.

Governance

A number of appointments/changes have been made to the Group’s executive
committee during the year. In addition to the business’ new integrated
organisational design, a number of improvements and updates have been made to
the business’ internal governance structures and delegated authorities.

Covid 19

The principal aims of the Board in its response to the ongoing Covid 19 pandemic
were to ensure the safety of its employees and assist individuals with the evalving
lockdown situations and ‘working from home’ realities, and also maintain
operational capability and delivery to the Group’s customers. In addition, the
Board continued to oversee the Group’s engagement with its most affected and
Key customers.

Transformation

The Board has continued to oversee the programme to upgrade the Group’s T,
systems and processes to enhance operational capability and bring efficiencies to
the Group’s aperations.

Values and culture

Argiva’s values are embedded throughout the organisation, and adherence to them forms part of employees’
performance reviews and reward structure, Independent surveys of hoth employee and customer engagement
are undertaken. Engagement with BECTU is described under Principle 6 (Stakeholders) below. The Group’s
People & Culture team monitors absenteeism rates and processes are also in place to encourage and monitar
exit interviews. These form part of matters reported upon to the Operational Resilience Committee, which

reports in to the Board.
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PRINCIPLE TWO - BOARD COMPOSITION - £ffecrive board composition requires an effective chare ood o balonce
af siedis. backg-ounds, experence ard knowledye, with indwiduas directars having sutficent capadity to moke u
valuakie contnbuton, The size of a boaid shodld pe guided by tne scale and compiexity of the rompany,

Chair
The Group's corporate governance structure creates a clear separation between the role of the Chair and that
of the Chief Executive Officer.

The Chair {who is independent of the Group’s Shareholders) is a highly experienced business executive having
held many senior executive roles in the technology and telecoms sectors. The Chair has actively encouraged
open debate and discussion in the appropriate forums including main Board meetings which are scheduled to
take place at least six times per year, and also at Board sub-committee meetings {those committees being the
Audit & Risk Committee, Nominations & Governance Committee, Operaticnal Resilience Committee, Capital
Structure Committee and the Remuneration Committeg).

Balance and diversity

The Board has deep and relevant experience which has provided invaluable external industry input to assist
more effective decision-making in relation to a number of key matters brought before the Board. The Group
operates in a number of diverse and complex markets which require the Board to have a detailed understanding
of the relevant sector in order to arrive at informed decisions.

Argiva is actively working with Inclusive Employers in relation to diversity and inclusion. The Group recognises
that there is further work to do in this area and continues to promote relevant initiatives. Page 36 of the Annual
Report provides a hreakdown of the gender of Directors and employees.

Size and structure

The size and structure of the Board remains under periodic review so that it is best organised to meet the needs
and challenges of the Group. In terms of Board size, a balance has been struck between ensuring Shareholders
are adequately represented via their nominated Directors but also identifying directors with relevant industry
experience to be appointed together with the Group's CEQ and CFO (see pages 43-47 of the Annual Report for
full details of the composition of the Board of Directors and Senior Executive Management). Whilst Frank
Dangeard, Mike Darcey and Saliy Davis all originally joined Argiva as independent non-executive directors, each
of them were also Shareholder directors representing Macguarie, CPPIB and MTAA/IFM respectively in the year
to 30 June 2021.

We acknowledge that there is a relative lack of diversity on the Board. As part of the new appointments to the
Senior Leadership groups, improvements have been made to broaden diversity and this will cantinue in the
future.

Effectiveness
The Group undertook an extensive Board effectiveness/evaluation exercise in December 2020 using an external
online platform together with relevant diagnostics, and the results of the exercise were considered and
discussed at a meeting of the Nominations & Governance Committee and the Board of directors in February
2021. The key action recommendations from the exercise included the following:
- Argiva’s sustainability activities should be an increasing priority that form part of the company’s value
creation and strategic objectives.
- Diversity & inclusion and sustainability matters will be a more prominent agenda item at relevant
committee meetings and also at the Board twice a year from FY22 onwards.
- Succession planning and talent review matters will be regular agenda items for the Nominations &
Governance Committee.
- The composition of the Board {and/or the potential for a Board observer or external advisor) would be
kept under review to ensure the right breadth of experience and input at the Board.
- Anincreased focus by the Audit & Risk Committee in appraising strategic risk factors and whistleblowing
matters.
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PRINCIPLE THREE - DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITIES - 4 board should have g ciear understanthing af s
accountalniity and terms of reference. Its policies and proceduces showld suppart effective decision moking and
independent chalienge

The Board has a programme of six principal meetings every year, with additional meetings arranged for key
projects, strategic matters or circumstances such as Covid 19, as may be required.

Accountability

Decisions which are within the remit of the Board or Shareholders are set out in a Shareholders’ Agreement (as
Board Reserved Matters and Shareholder Reserved Matters). There is a comprehensive Delegation of Authority
policy which sets out the responsibilities that are delegated to the Executive and those decisions which must be
made at Board or Shareholder level. This policy was updated and a revised policy brought to the June 2021
Board meeting for approval. Typically, Board or Shareholder Reserved Matters are raised at regular Board
meetings and written resolutions are obtained where otherwise required.

A Conflicts of Interest paper is maintained and regularly updated with details of Board or Shareholder conflicts.
Any conflicts which may compromise independent decision making would be raised by the Company Secretary
at the relevant Board meeting; a Director having a conflict is not entitied te discuss or vote on the retevamnt
matter, or 1o count in the quorum.

Committees

Five Board sub-Committees have been instituted. Pages 63-64 of the Annual Report provides an overview and
description of each of the Board sub-Committees comprising: Audit & Risk, Remuneration Committee,
Nominations & Governance and QOperational Resilience. The Capital Structure Committee was established in
summer 2020, principally to oversee and recommend the activities associated with the restructuring of Argiva's
capital structure through the repayment of a significant portion of its external debt and also the rationatisation
of its derivatives positions associated with that debt. The Capital Structure remains in place, its core focus being
the consideration and optimisation of Arqiva’s capital structure, The Board sub-Committees promote effective
decision making and greater accountahility and focus in relation to each of the areas covered by the respective
Board sub-Committees.

Integrity of information

The Board receives regular reports from the Executive and Senior Management on key matters for which the
Board has responsibility, including strategic projects; comprehensive financial reporting; key customer and
regulatory matters; updates on operational resilience (including physical and cyber security as well as health and
safety and environmental issues); details of major bids and performance of key contracts and market issues
faced by the Group as well as developments in technology and reguiation.

The Group upioads papers to a board portal for ease of review and administration. Other than in exceptionai
cases papers are submitted in advance and taken as read at Board meetings, allowing any presentations to focus
on highlighting key issues, discussion and dealing with guestions. The Chairs of each of the Board Committees
are aware of the importance of their position and during FY20 they have each met {virtually) with key employees
of the Group to build relationships and gain direct access to those dealing with the day to day business of the
Group.

PRINCIPLE FOUR - OPPORTUNITY AND RISK — A Board should promofe the long ferm sustainadle success of the

&

company by dentifving opportumities (0 Create and preserve value, and estubishing oversight for the

identification and mitigation of risks

Opportunity

The Group’s Board maintains a focus on how the Group creates and preserves value over the long-term which
is principally achieved through a well-developed strategic and long-term planning process. The Board keeps its
strategy under review which provides a forum to present future business opportunities. Appropriate
governance mechanisms are in place to ensure that new business opportunities above a certain value are
considered and approved by the Board.

56



Argiva Group Limited (05254001)
Annual Report and Financial Statements — Year Ended 30 June 2021

Risk

The Group has a well-developed risk management process in place and continues to utilise its an online risk
assessment tool, which is used throughout the business (which is described on pages 49 of the Annual report).
The Group’s Audit and Risk function works with the Chief Executive Officer to review and consalidate the most
significant business risks into a corporate risk register for scrutiny at quarterly Executive Committee and Audit
& Risk Committee meetings.

Argiva's key operational risks and mitigations are outlined in detail on pages 51-52 of the Annual Report.

Responsibilities
The Group has adopted the Enterprise Risk Management approach to managing its risk which has been approved
by the Group’s Audit & Risk Committee. This incorporates an internal control framework clearly defining roles
and responsibilities of those involved. Responsibilities inciude the following:
- The Group’s Executive Committee takes recommendations for ensuring the risk management
framework remains effective going forward;
- Processes are in place for managing the principal risks and uncertainties;
- Theinternal control framework (described on page 49 of the Group’s annual report) confirms that there
is @ manitoring and review process in place to evaluate risks at both business unit and Board level.

PRINCIPLE FIVE - REMUNERATION - 3 voard s90uid promuote execuiee remonerghion stactyees aingaen [o the
ONETERT S STU AR e sy Fd compiny, Rk g nfe goeouet puy 300 T ol Bons elhe wne e i ine co gty
Remuneration

A consistent approach has been adopted in setting the level and structure of remuneration in relation to each
member of the Executive Committee to secure appropriate and fair levels of remuneration. Benchmarking and
advice from external remuneration consultants is obtained. Remuneration comprises of a number of elements
including base salary, an annual bonus and along-term incentive pian.

Page 37 of the Group's annual report provides more detail and explains how remuneration is structured to
recognise high performance reward for achieving targets in line with the Group's sustainable success and values.
This aligns with remuneration arrangements for the remainder of the organisation where every employee’s
remuneration is made up of a combination of base salary and annual bonus {which, again, is tinked to personal
performance and achieving financial targets in line with the Group’s objectives). Foliowing a review of the
Group’s remuneration structures by the new Chief People Officer, initiatives in the year to 30 June 2021 have
included new approaches to reward and incentives that underpin future cost savings while ensuring
transparency and alignment with shareholder objectives.

Policies

The Group has delegated remuneration matters to the Remuneration Committee (which is a committee of the
Board). The Remuneration Committee operates in accordance with documented terms of reference. The
Remuneration Committee is committed to take into account the pay and employment conditians of the Group's
wider workforce when making recommendations in relation to Executive pay.

The Group’s bonus and long-term incentive plans are documented in writing and reviewed at least annually by
the Remuneration Committee and any payments made operate against documented performance targets.

In addition, the Remuneration Committee considers the company wide annual pay increase on an annual basis.
As part of this process, the Remuneration Committee will assess increases against certain criteria including
taking into account other comparative pay metrics in the industry, discussions held with BECTU, the existing and
future financial capacity of the business, and also aligning with the long term sustainable success of the
company. Inthe year to 30 June 2021, annual pay negotiations were concluded with BECTU with agreement to
go to a ballot of its members. This occurred in early July 2021 and agreement was reached on the business’
proposals.
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PRINCIPLE SIX - STAKEHOLDERS - 2 hourd A @ resporsdiity 10 ovensee meannghii engagement with materia:
+ ,
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vorespunsiitty to faster guad stakehaolder seiationsnips cosed an the compnny’s Durpose

Stakeholders

The Group's key Stakeholders include its employees; customers; suppliers; debt investors; Shareholiders;
pensions trustees, and regulatory and government bodies including Ofcom, DCMS and BEIS. Senior
Management and the Strategy and Regulatory team work closely with industry and lobby groups and
representatives of the various regulatory bodies, and the Board is regularly briefed informally and formally on
developments. The value of good relationships with local communities, in the context of planning requirements
for example, is understood and focus is given to fostering these relationships. The Group provides reports to
investors and creditors as part of its listed debt ebligations and conducts regular investor calls which give the
opportunity for debt investors to raise questions with the Group. The Group’s procurement operations function
actively undertakes reviews of its supplier base and to enhance its best practice in this field.

Workforce

Argiva communicates to its employees through regular email newsletters, updates over email directly from the
CEO and local messaging from the Executive Management, The CEO and Executive Management have also
conducted small listening groups in person where possible. However, due to the Covid 19 pandemic, the use of
live broadcasts and presentations streamed online {rather than roadshows) has continued and this has been
well received by empioyees. This has been done alongside interactive question functionality which enables a
live dialogue with the workforce. Individual video interviews with members of the Executive Management have
also been published on the Argiva intranet. During the Covid 19 pandemic in particular, the Executive
Management team has been the principal conduit through which the Board has been able to assess workforce
considerations and related views for the purposes of their decision making processes.

The Group has active union representation from BECTU, as well as an elected Employee Board, and employee
forums throughout the different functions. The People & Culture team work closely with each of these bodies,
consulting on any proposed changes to terms; policies and processes; as well as seeking feedback on warkplace
morale, culture and issues of concern or interest to the workforce. In the year to 30 June 2021, due to the
company wide restructuring and redundancy programme, the interaction between Argiva, its Employee Board
and BECTU has been heightened. A constructive and pro-active dialogue was swiftly established between the
parties and a constructive relationship has been cemented as a result.

External impacts

The Group’s Corporate Respansibility statement sets out, on pages 34-37 of the Directors’ Report, a description
of the Group's focus areas used to ensure that it acts responsibly, ethically and safely, from a Carporate;
Community; Employee; and Business perspective. The statement also includes a summary of the Group’s
approach to environmental factors.
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Streamlined Energy and Carbon Reporting (SECR)

UK Greenhouse gas emissions and
energy use data for the period 1
July 2020 to 30 June 2021

Year ended
30 June 2021

Year ended

30 June 2020 (Restated)*

Energy consumption used to

30 June 2021

30 June 2020

o 222,357,758 290,282,567
calculate emissions (kwh) .
Energy consumptio_n_break down {kwh):
Gas 2,055,282 2,207,196
Electricity 215,261,826 279,439,417
Transport fuel 5,040,650 8,635,954
Scope 1 emissions in metric tonnes TCO2e
Gas consumption 376 406
Owned transport {fleet) 1,120 1,557
Total Scope 1 1,496 1,963
Scope 2 emissions in metric tonnes TCD2e
Purchased electricity
Market Based 639 -
Location Based 46,471 65,148
Scope 3 emissions in metric tonnes TCO2e
Bus!ness tra.vel in empioyee owned 129 387
vehicles / hire
Total gross emissions in metric tonnes TCOZe
Market Based 2,264 -
_Location Based 48,096 67,498
Intensity Ratio
Year ended Year ended

intensity ratio of Total TCO2e / Em
revenue — market-based method

3.49

Intensity ratio of Total TCO2e / £m
revenue — location-based method

74.31

74.76

* Prigr year balances have been restated to take into accaunt bills received for the 2020 financial year after the signing date

of the prior year finoncial statements.

Energy Efficiency Action taken

Video conferencing capability has been vastly improved through the introduction of more stable software and

efficient technology enabling the opportunity fram working from the home environment a more sustainable

option negating the need for business travel and personal commuting.

LED lighting has continued to be deployed in both office and meeting room refurbishments across the

corporate and technical estate.

A significant proportion of the reduction in electricity consumnption is attributable to the sale of the telecoms

division to Cellnex, however a number of energy efficiencies were identified during the COVID -19 pandemic in
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particular reducing office heating, lighting and maintenance obligations across the estate reducing business
travel.

Arqiva continue to purchase over 93% of its energy consumed in the transmission networks and buildings
{office and technical) from renewabte energy supplies supported by REGO certification

Quantification and Reporting Methodology

Cur electricity consumption data for the financial year is taken from billing data received plus an estimate has
been made for bills still to be received in respect of the 2021 financial year as at the date of these financial
statements.

Emissions figures include costs that are passed through to customers but are not disclosed separately within
these financial statements.

Our Carbon accounting methodology is based on the following guidance:

*  Greenhouse Gas Protocol Corporate Standard — World Resources Institute
e 2021 UK Government's Conversion Factors for Company Reporting.

»  Environmental reporting Guidelines 2019 (including streamlined energy and carbon reporting guidance)
March 2019

60



Argiva Group Limited (05254001)

Arnual Report and Financial Statements — Year Ended 30 June 2021

Directors Report

Financial Risk Management

The principal risks and uncertainties of the Group have been outlined previously in this report {see pages 48-
52). As a result of these, as well as the on-going business activities and strategy of the Group, Argiva is exposed
to variety of financial risks that include financing risk, purchase price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, interest rate

risk and foreign exchange risk.

The key financial risks affecting the Group are set out below, together with a summary of how these risks are
managed.

The Group will need to refinance
. atleast part of our debt as it

. matures and may need additional
¢ financing to cover capital
expenditure and certain other
expenses to support its growth
plans. The Group cannot be
certain that such financing will be
readily available on attractive or
historically comparable terms.

Breach of debt covenants and/or
a downgrade in our rating could
impact the availability of finance
or the comparability of terms,

Energy is a major component of
the Group's cost base and is
subject to price volatility.

The Group is exposed to credit
risk on customer receivables.

The Group is exposed to
e counterparty risks in its financing
operations.

P e

The Group mitigates

this risk by the strength of the
stable long-term investment grade capita! structure in
place. Our BB8 ratings reflect our string ability to
service and repay debt from our cash flows over a
reasonable period of time, maintaining debt with a
variety of medium and long term maturities, so that
over time we do not have a significant concentration
of debt due for refinancing in any given year, and
aiming to refinance debt well in advance of the
maturity date.

With regards to covenants the Group maintains
financial covenant menitoring and modelling, both
retrospectively and prospectively and maintains
regular dialogue with credit ratings agencies.

A large proportion of this risk is managed via pass-
through arrangements to customers. The Group’s
residual exposure to fluctuations in the electricity
price is managed by forward purchasing the majority
of power requirements. Key revenue and cost
milestones are set on larger projects to ensure the
financial risks of volatile market pricing are mitigated.

Credit risk is managed through appropriate credit
checking procedures prior to taking on new
customers; and higher risk customers paying in
advance of services being provided. Performance is
closely monitored to ensure agreed service levels are
maintained reducing the level of queried payments
and mitigating the risk of uncollectible debts.

The Group carefully manages the credit risk on liquid
funds and derivative financial instruments with
balances currently spread across a range of major
financial institutions which have satisfactory credit
ratings assigned by international credit ratings
agencies. The levels of credit risk are monitored
through the Group’s on-geing risk management
processes, which include a regular review of the
credit ratings. Risk in this area is limited further by
setting a maximum level and term for depaosits with
any single counterparty.
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Ensuring the Group has sufficient
available funds for working
capital requirements and planned
growth and funding for the
Defined Benefit pension scheme.

Exposure to interest rate risk due
to borrowing variable rate bank
debt.

The Group operates from UK sites
' and predominantly in the UK
market. While some customer

~ and supplier contracts are
denominated in other currencies

" {mainly US Dollars and Euros), the
majority of the Group’s revenues
and costs are sterling based, and
accordingly exposure to foreign

_ exchange is limited.

The Group maintains cash reserves and access to
undrawn committed facilities to tover forecast
requirements. As at 30 June 2021 the Group had
£243.5m cash available and £250.0m of liguidity
facilities available to cover senior interest payment if
required. This facility was refinanced to a £150m
facility shortly after the reporting date together with
a £100m working capital facility. The Group also has a
£30.0m facility to support ‘Comms Hub Receivables
Purchasing’. The Board considers the availability and
adequacy of working capital funding reguirements in
conjunction with forming its long-term financial plan
for the business.

The Group uses derivative contracts to hedge its
exposure to rising interest rates. The Group maintains
a hedging policy to manage interest rate risk and to
ensure the certainty of future interest cash flows and
compliance with debt covenants. The derivative
contracts held are fixed rate hedging, split between
interest rates and inflation-linked swaps. The Group
has, however, elected not to apply hedge accounting
meaning gains and losses are recognised through the
income statement as fair vatues fluctuate {2021:
£11.1mloss; 2020: £121.7m gains). Interest rate
swaps convert variable rate interest costs to fixed
rate interest costs while inflation-linked swaps
convert fixed or floating rate interest costs to RPI-
linked costs, which fluctuate in line with the RP! index
as do a significant proportion of the Group’s revenue
contracts.

Management regularly monitors the impact of foreign
exchange risks and assess the need to put any
mitigating financial instruments in place. During the
year the Group fully repaid its US Dollar denominated
private placements notes and closed out the related
cross currency swaps. No foreign currency
denominated debt was held at 30 June 2021.
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Internal control over financial reporting

The Board of Directors review the effectiveness of the Group’s systems of internal control, including risk
management systems and financial and operational controls (see page 48).

Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit and Risk Committee includes representation from the Board of Directors. Frank Dangeard stood down
as a non-executive director of Argiva Group Limited and relevant group companies with effect from 1 July
2021. Frank also stood down from Board committee memberships, including his role as chair of the Audit & Risk
Committee. Since 1 July, Frank has been appointed as a board observer and has also conducted oversight
responsibilities of the Audit & Risk Committee. The proposal is that this role will continue for an interim period
and will be kept under review by the Chair and the Board of Directors, Mike Parton will chair Audit & Risk
Committee meetings {or another committee member may be appointed to chair the meetings as required). The
Audit & Risk Committee continues to have representation from the Board of Directors.

In addition, it has responsibilities of oversight of risk management procedures, monitoring compliance and
regulatory issues {inciuding whistleblowing arrangements) and reviewing the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal controls and internal audit function.

The Committee is authorised to seek any information it reguires from any employee of the Company in order to
perfarm its duties, and to obtain any external legal or other professional counsel it requires.

Meetings of the Committee are attended, at the invitation of the Chairman of the Committee, by the external
auditors, the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer and representatives from the business as
required.

internal Audit

The Audit and Risk Committee is responsible for reviewing the work undertaken by the Group's internal audit
function, assessing the adequacy of the function’s resource and the scope of its procedures. The internal audit
function agrees its annual audit plan with the Audit and Risk Committee and regularly reports its findings and
recommendations. The Group’s internal audit plan incorporates an annual rolling review of business activities
and incarporates both financial and non-financial controls and procedures.

External Audit

The Audit and Risk Committee is respansible for making recommendations to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the Group’s external auditor. The Committee makes an assessment of the
auditors’ independence and objectivity taking into account the relationship with the auditors as a whole,
including the pravision of any non-audit services.

PwC were re-appointed as external auditor in 2016 foliowing a competitive tender process.

The auditors have provided certain non-audit services, principally in relation to non-audit assurance. The Audit
and Risk Committee considers the acceptability of all non-audit services with the auditors in advance of
commencement of work to confirm acceptability and ensures that appropriate safeguards of audit
independence are established and applied, such as partner rotation.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee, chaired by Sally Davis, is established to make recommendations to the Board
regarding executive remunerations, including pension rights and to recommend and monitor the level and
structure of remuneration for each member of the Executive Committee. Additional oversight is extended to
setting and monitoring reward and incentive policies, including the Group-wide annual bonus scheme, and
reviewing and making recommendations in relation to wider reward policies.
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Governance and Nomination Committee

The Governance and Nomination Committee, chaired by Mike Parton, is established to give oversight to the size,
structure and composition {including skills, experience, independence, knowledge and diversity) of the Board to
ensure that the continued leadership ability is sufficient to allow the business to compete effectively in the
market. This also includes aversight of the succession planning for directors (and other senior executives where
appropriate).

Operational Resilience Committee

The Operational Resilience Committee, chaired by Mike Darcey, has oversight of the adequacy and effectiveness
of the operational resilience strategies and procedures of the Graup (including principles, policies and practices
adopted in complying with all statutory, and sub-statutory, standards and regulatory requirements in respect of
sdlely, hedllh and environment {'SHE') matters affecting the activities of the Group). This includes consideration
and risk management of areas of significant and individual cyber security, physical security, business continuity
and SHE risk.

Equal Opportunities policy

Applications for employment by disabled persons are always fully considered, bearing in mind the respective
aptitudes and abilities of the applicant concerned. In the event of members of staff becoming disabted, every
effort is made to ensure that their employment with the Group continues and the appropriate training arranged.
it is the policy of the Group that the training, career development andg promotion of a disabled person, should,
as far as possible, be identica! to that of a person who does not have a disability. Further information on how
Argiva supports its employees can be found on page 36.

Political Donations

No political donations were made during the year (2020: none).

Charitable donations

The Group has made £0.1m {2020: £0.1m} of charitable donations in the year.
Research and development

The Group performs research and development into new praducts and technology, the costs of which are
capitalised where they meet the criteria for capitalisation in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy. The
research costs expensed in the year were £2.0m {2020: £5.2m). In addition, the Group carries out research and
development as part of its contract bid processes and these costs are expensed as part of the bid costs unless
the development expenditure can be capitalised. The bid costs expensed during the year total £1.3m {2020;
£4.1m).

Development costs incurred as part of capital expenditure projects, which support customers contracts, are
included with the total project spend within property, plant and equipment. The Group’s capital expenditure in
the year was £104.0m (2020: £247.0m} and includes capitatised labour of £34.4m (2020: £39.3m). Other
development costs are capitalised within intangible assets. In the year, new development costs capitalised total
£0.3m (2020: £2.7m) with amortisation of £1.6m (2020: £1.6m) charged against such capitalised development
costs.

Overseas branches

The Group has trading branches based in the Isle of Mann, the Channel Islands and France.
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Events after the reporting date

On Sth July 2021, the Group refinanced its bank facilities and now has access to a £100.0m Working Capital Facility
maturing in 2024 and a 25 year £150.0m Liquidity Fund. These facilities are floating rate in nature with a margin
over SONIA of between 120 and 130bps. Argiva Financing No1l Limited (‘AF1’) is the borrower under all of these
arrangements.

©On 10 August 2021 a fire broke out at our Bilsdale transmitter site. Our engineers have worked on a four-stage
recovery plan to reinstate services present on the mast. Through phases 1 and 2 of our recovery plan, around
500,000 households have now been returned to a coverage area through utilisation of other sites and radio
services (FM and DAB) have also been restored for many. Works have been completed for the improvement of
TV coverage from our Eston Nab site and an additional 15metre mast has been installed at a site in Arncliffe
Wood in order to extend coverage from this site to achieve this. Phase 3 of the recovery plan involves the
erection of a temporary mast at the Bilsdale site which is expected to restore signals to over 90% of affected
households. Work began on the tempaorary mast on 13 September following a legal process to secure access to
the new site. Phase 4 of the recovery plan will be to complete the enduring solution. Management are still
assessing the financial impact of the incident and the assets damaged by the fire, and have engaged with the
Group's insurers.

Dividends and transfers to reserves

Now Digital {East Midiands), a Group company which includes a non-controiling interest, declared a dividend in
the year of £0.4m (2020: £0.4m).

The Directors’ of the Group have not recommended a dividend in the year {2020: nil}.
The consolidated profit for the year of £504.9m (2020: loss of £322.8m) was transferred to reserves.
Going Concern

The Strategic report includes infarmation on the structure of the business, the business environment, financial
review for the year and uncertainties facing the Group. Notes 20, 23 and 25 of the consolidated financial
statements include information on the Group's cash, barrowings and derivative respectively; and financial risk
management information presented within this report.

The Group meets our day-to-day working capital and financing requirements through the net cash generated
from our operations. The Group performs a review of going concern through a review of forecasting including
cash flow forecasts and considering the requirements of capital expenditure and debt repayments. The Group
has sufficient financial resources which, together with internally generated cash flows, will continue to provide
sufficient sources of liquidity to fund our current operations, including our contractual and commercial
commitments both in terms of capital programmes and financing. For this reason, the Directors are confident
that the Group has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeabie future. Thus,
they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing this financial information.

Following the sale of the Group’s Telecoms infrastructure and related assets on 8 July 2020, management have
significantly deleveraged the Group, and maintain a cash pasition sufficient to meet current liabilities as they fall
due.

The Directors have also taken into account the potential implication of the current COVID-19 situation and have
determined that given there will continue to be demand for services provided by the Group and the Group has
a mixed customer base, the going concern basis remains appropriate.

Future Developments

The Group plans to continue in its commercial and operational business in accordance with its strategy. Further
detaitl is contained within the Strategic report on page 19.
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Ownership and Directors

A description of the ownership of the Group and the Board of Directors ho!ding office during the year and up to
the date of signing of the financial statements can be found on page 43.

At 30 June 2021, Mike Parton was the Group’s independent Chairman. Rachael Whitaker was the Company
Secretary at 30 june 2021. Rachael Whitaker resigned therole on 1 July 2021 and Jeremy Mavor was reappointed
as the Company Secretary on 1 July 2021.

For details on the background of the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee please refer to page 43.
Details of the statutory directars of the Company are shown on page 130.
Directors Indemnities

The Company has provided an indemnity for its Directors and the Company Secretary, which is a qualifying third-
party indemnity for the purposes of the Companies Act 2006. The indemnity was in force during the full financial
year and up to the date of approval of the financial statements.

Disclosure of information to the Independent Auditors
The Directors of the Group in office at the date of approval of this report confirm that:

- So far as the Directors are aware there is no relevant audit information of which the Auditors are
unaware; and

- Each Director has taken all steps that they ought to have taken as a Director to make themselves aware
of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s Auditors are aware of that
information.
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulation.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have prepared the Group financial statements in accordance with international accounting standards
in conformity with the reguirements of the Companies Act 2006 and the Company financial statements in
accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting
Standards, comprising FRS 101 “Reduced Disclosure Framework”, and applicable law).

Under company law, directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and Company and of the profit or loss of the group for
that period. In preparing the financial statements, the directors are required to:

*  select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

* state whether applicable international accounting standards in conformity with the requirements of
the Companies Act 2006 have been followed for the Group financial statements and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101 have been followed for the Company financial statements,
subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

*  make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

*  prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the Group and Company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and Company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The directors are also responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the Group’s and Company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Group and Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006.

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the Company’s website. Legislation in the

United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial staterments may differ from legislation
in other jurisdictions.

On behalf of the Board

e ——

Mike Parton

Director
21 September 2021
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Consolidated income statement

Year ended 30 June 2021

Tatal
£im
s 1
Gross profit 412 2 29 315.1
_ ’ fi0s 9] ol JIDE D)
Q7 I 7
RS L R L - (2513 (25 G
el /G ) i3 ) (80 2}
Tl s a -, o N
teo o
Operatng profit 1385 1.9 140,13
1 = -
R} . o
oL T A h
{Loss} / profit before tax {597.2) 1,040.1 1429
T -
{Loss) [ profit for the year {529 5} 1,024.3 501.9
L it
-
504.9
Fooeree oy T o gl e N 23

A,z Lo ated oy reg I35 1

{400.3)

1390.5)

[REELE-RIW

Year ended 30 lune 2029

95.7

81.3

67.7

Tota:
fim

2812

1319 )

[322.8)

§322.8)
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2021 30 Juna 2020
Note H
Profit / {toss) for the year 504.9 {322.8}
ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
R L TR PR TR T AP e e L - -
[ fmae Tk - _
19.8 15.5)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
B I LT T PR N
Total other comprehensive income / {toss) 200 (9 &)
Total camprehensive income / {loss) 5249 (332.4}
5219 (332.1}

Arciva Group Linvited (company reg 05253001
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Consolidated statement of financial position

Non-current assets

Currant assets

T

Total assets

Current liabilities

T

Net current liatnlities

Non currant habihties

Total hahilities

Net habilities

R IR PSR S SR 19

30 June 2021

Note £m

3,174.2

4327

132.7

3.6069

(2,555.6)

12,5556}

{2,122.9)

{1,621.6)
(71.177.2)

[3,570.3}

g LS ind Dl b

30 june 2020

£y

3,164 1

3138

1.500 2

1.664.3

(2,592 1)

s

{3.022.0}

{1.521.8)

[5.737.4)
[8.753.4)

{1.095 1)
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Consolidated statement of financial position

(continued)

Eqquity

Total equity

v

Mike Parton . -

30 june 2021 30 june 2029
Em £m
13.570.3) {4,095 1)

Argiva Group Limited fcampany r2g 352540010
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Torai Byguits

Atkrihutabin o Nan
shur S Translation awners of the Lontrathng Tutsl
Note el premium Accumulated roises lmBryy Parunt nterests gty
Ene Em £ £m m f£m £m
Balance at 1 July 2019 8539 315 6 {3,732 ) {07} 13.763.6} 1.0 [3.762.6)
bt i
Balance at 36 June 2020 653.9 115 6 [5.065.1) {07 11.096,3) 1.2 {4.095 1}
e T ERRE R
_a
Balance at 30 june 2021 53319 1156 1150 7) {2.5) {3571 7) 14 13.570 3)
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Consolidated cash flow statement

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Investing activities

Net cash inflow / {outflow) from investing activities

Fmancing activities

Net cash autflow from financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents
o

T T T SPY B PRI T

Note Year ended
30 fune 2021

£m

T 388.7

1,733 3

[

11.999.6}

1334
110.1

2135

Lrgiva Group Limited (company seg 05253001 27

Year ended
30 June 2020

£

(115 0j

{282.2)

89.8
20.3
110.1
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Notes to the Group financial statements

1 General information, authorisation of financial statements and Statement of

Compliance
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Year ended 30 June 2021

Revenue
Q3 ey Drsad Lomtead soomaa oy v

Muedia Smart Utihities Total continuing Total discontinued
Distnbution Networks operations operdtions Total
£m £m £m £m £Em
519.5 122.8 642.3 4.9 647.2
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Medid Serrart Utihtwes Total continuing Tatal discontinued

Distribution MNatwarks aperations operations

Year ended 30 June 2020 £m £m £m Em
RSO e e 1 S T
Reyvenue 556.4 121.1 677.5 225.3

902.8

Revense expected to e ecozmaed o farn ¢ penads, indoded oo order nook. for gerfar mance obliganons that e

not complete far 4are partiaily comiparel

resog-oinor of s reverue 13 a3 forows

Tt M) e 202 1 s £ 143 5 2020 BB U IY B TR anticipaten oiag ot

< 1 year 1-2 years Z Syears 5-10 years s 1) years {otal
Yaar ended 30 June 2021 £m £fm £m £m tm Em
Revenue 5313 168.5 1,148.1 1,228.3 766.3 J 1335
Year ended 30 June 2020 < 1 year 1.2 years 2 Syears 5-10 years > 10 years Total
£in £m £Em tm £m fm
[ :
Revenue 567.5 527.6 1.277.7 1.286.7 360 1

Contract assets and liahilities
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0196

Contract assets
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Contract liabilities

30 June 2021

£m
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£m
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Year ended 30 lune 2021 Media Smart Utilities Other Discontinuad Consclidated
Distributian Networks Uperations

Em £m £m £m £

Revenue 5195 1228 1.9 9d/.2

Segment result ™ {EBITDA] 3271 1.3 {36.5) 2.5 3133.9

- i ] war -
i
Operating peofit from continuing operations 1485
Luas betare tax from continuing operations (597 2)
T Sreentt an T et e e taby AR STEN R BELY PP

Y2ar erded 30 June 2020 NMedia Simart Utiities Other Discontmued Consohdated
Distribution Networks Operations

tm Em tm £m

Revenye 556 4 121.1 2253 902.8

Segment result* (EBITDA} 334.2 51.7 {14.3) 1313 523.0

Operating profit from continuing operations

Loss before tax from contimung operations

1855
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6 Operating profit

Operating orent for toe yo 3 035 nees arreed at atrer chargneg Screditing]

Year ended Year ended
30 une 2021 10 June 2020
£m fEm
e I 1 z |
. Tt r - T
- - E o=
Sarvines provided by tne Growo s Awdbrars and network firms
Do o e e G oty e .
Group Group
Year ended ¥earended
30 lupe 2021 30 Jupe 2020
£tm £m
o
Nan-audit services
. o IR : s N TR LTI 09 13
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8 Employees

The average monthiy awrne of oer.00s (renrese it g

wis A5 follows

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Number Number
N B -
Total employees 1.528 1.864
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Number Number
A srer
R ;
Total employees 1,528 1.361
CO e sed
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2021 30 lune 2020
£m £m
A T T R -
B o R
O ' e ' v \
nceme statement expense 88.1

g2.9
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9 Finance income

ER Year ended
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L B £m
e Yo
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Total finance costs [ 663.1

Tre shareroide s 70 heret rates of net yees 130

+

e ont.or ot

it SLochnors, Gaahhedt or o

nore 23

M Acarsy G et icamiacy

gl 1.1 G-,

WD ATE SUECT PO a3

DAy TeTt oty

Year ended
30 lune 2020

Total

Em

86.3
1116
2009

4.3
23.8
155.9
16.3
J112
69

718.1
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11 Other gains and losses

Note Year ended Year ended
30 June 2021 3G June 2020
£m fm

- e g " ~
ST A ot [ [ B

1 d R BRI PRE A AT - =

Other {lasses) / gams (67.8} 113.6

. a v y E -

N LT E K N A L FARNE VT N

Exceptional other {lasses} [ gaing 17.6) 1.1
Total other gains and losses 175 4) 11a 7
. oL . . o . e, . S e [ . Cozan

,'.){i*:\.i‘)\_g?"\ Lt J\‘W 2020t Groun econa i 3ily }je(“apd thoge patiu ey wcti Srnss  Lreen ¢ W o oty 2020 e
AN CrOsy (L TENCy 30 Hortfono o e =wled 3s detalied i0 note 25 3t the same tin s the Grovgy reped s Us dadiar
dernmimats o dent {see "ote 23]

At otaesza csardlo ey oshe veam eivted 30 Jane 2021 o 30 ) 2e 2020 elatato cor ez uperat ars

12 Tax

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2021 30 lune 2620
£ £m
T tear
T I EETEEI S
SETaal omo ey A Praear o irhee [
- b Tl Vo ret I et fon PR
. PR, R SN - =
[ gy 40 L.~ o=
T A [IEAE 25 ,
Total tax {cradit) / charge for the year {62.0) 1.8
tncome tax expense is attributable ta.
Lot nhro g x a2l S (I
LR S LR A TR T Vel LT LI L o
Total tax [credit) / tharge for the year (62.0} 3.8

UK corporatior tax is caltuiated at o rate of 19.0% (20200 19.0% ot the taxahle profit for the year Taxation for other
juriscictiony s caleuiated at the rates prevailing in the “espectve a sdhations,

Arqiva Gooup Limited tcompany reg 052540010 102



Aanual Report and Consohdated Financial Stazements 2021

The fax icreditt / crarge tor fhe year can e “econulee to the inss betore Lax n the ncame statemont 4, fonmws

[ BN
[ A R N z
T L e [ T
1 ' e

T g Il H 1 [ I
[T N L '

St e ' s

Pruea ol a0 oy fanrafs

Total tax (credit) / charge for the year

Fhe ma gty
Wwors 190

Fionanee Act 202 11 was enacfeg that

Frogma ate OF UK cornnmatios fax
wouitt he lnrregsen 1o 25.0% trom 1
Anrii 2023 UK de
saleed af etar 195 g 250
e 2019, 19 D) aepe

penna st s faracast ro Low nd 1. thes

erec Pix N been
230

celing ot

Year ended
30 June 2020

Year ended
30 June 2021

£m fm
| I
sz, R T L) - B
162.0} 1.8
A0 By toat ace ot d clotnan rraCads

tax assets o acey bl reatos to

sy maxable proft

TEME T Ses See

PIGpdl y £2'gle 10 interest deferrac inter

note 14t

Ly Ahle 00 ~hareno ga

notes . .
Tax in Consolidated Statement of

b Comprehensive Income

120

Toeos n 3 tax coarg o oF Lo e 1 30

ceedit 0 T2 resaect 0 Fe

-

g4 0 A ang s Tot taxable

s the - s abstantvely oo nted for . ) ) Ictana move e of {25 12019
Faty o v the Sobstans ¥ o
toase oeriods . ) i PG m e Cocsoind |
sPrenoed g B ot or tor S ) L .
Stateent of Dornyrehe thee Invomic
N D T
13 Dividends
Year ended Year ended

Total dividends payable to mmority interests

The 320y a roar,
AGL Gro .o

Mo dovdencts were dedia e or

via 0 bo AGL srianeg

30 june 2021 30 June 2020

£ per share fm f per share £m
4 1 B N
0.1 0.1

ceuncsentd pdlerds declared to noncant ool g teest whacebolders oy contpaties athin e

RRITETIVINGS A

crroup Lionetad vcomipan, a2 S5 3001
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14 Goodwill

At 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2021

Accuintulated impairmeant fosses

At 30 lune 2021

Carrying amount-

At 30 june 2021

Goodwils acguared a1 4 Doseess
corry cat 00 s allorated ar

YO LnE C3sn o geseral g

L 3 B

ol O
becaft frar thar bisiness
The CGUs thar have
ou afed goodwilt are Mearia
I
MNetaorks

e Lhans THA LT 11

Bt and Sac Undinges

Thess 378 mRo smanlest e trame

s of assets That goren e Case

oy that Are argely
of the cast it ows fro 0t 20 gionps
OF 3ua0ts, and To w e goochal

33T

Ay pact OV e sdle O tee Tesrns

5,6521 0w 0f

o alo > E00Cw ]

£m

1,978 8

1,457.8

0.4

1,457 .4

Jrev ously Cassiied 3. bed o fae Ay
at 3G Fbane 2020 was sunsciaeariy
Qsposed wnen fre sale completod o

July 2020

Tae rars, g A6 0T gouwas | b e
e e shest fata ny che

prccpd CGUL s shown as folows

Total

Tn= Group iests goudwi! annuaily 107

crndgr et or e fragoenty

rhore are ndrcationrs that gaodwii

tegnt hempaired, Tre recoverali e

ama s af tae CGUS are detenmmec

L R R e A L

Tha oy Assumprian, 1o the ViU
catulation, are trose regasding ihe
giscoant rates growtn rates and

cted crnarges to Cash flows

expe

durag tre year for wach

Marage nent nas detaed plaas

Maragemenl estynates discou it

FATES LSING D0 TAK rates [nat reflect

i

iree st market assessients of the

ime value of imoey ana the 715xs
coectf o to the CGUs Growth rates dre
yicl external

Based o nterng

Arratin forec sty Changes "o o,

PO 300 0a5e0 01 Rt nract i

e CTIN0NS ot futire SOANEgTy

marketr

Projectad cash fiows god the

Tre value muse of eacn CGU
cetenmaed froc the cash flow
farecasts dervect fam the nost
ceceat Paancial torecasts aouroved by
e Board for the mext nive yvear,, They

S

R C et

evenue, FBITDA growth caneal
expe~drars and work ng cap gl

Dnaser on pash experience wnd nLIure
expectations of performance

Arapva Group Linnted fcompany rog d

30 June 2021 30 tune 2020

£m tm

La57.4 1,457 4

Discount gt

The pree tax dhsoains 23me anplec o
the i 2 cask ripw forecasts are
derived using tre g3 tal ssset proing

madel for comparabye noings<es

The assomipt ons wsed are
benchimarked to externatiy avacahle
(hita, The pre-vax discount rate used
forteo Group > 8.1%12020:7 7 «
This chiscours rate does not reoresent
the weigited average cost of capia!
WACCtor Argiva, but imstead 1 an
industry and companative comnpany
Rased capital asset promg nrudel
(CAPN) denwved dscount rate,
utilsing current spot rates at the e
of calcuiat.or.

5254001
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Cereran

Bepchrmarked aza 1ar extoreay Seastities

The tar .

ayvatable data Tmis rare goes rot merg g neadroom oa At CoUs No

thete s ser naen on the ¢

P

2xcead e average oo 1ena growtn rOA-Gr ANy Bous 1

COange T Ire ey

griwl raten O U iaecets Cownch rare For e roleg ol o araets T MBI O0S Wi 03058 The ca7ryng
the TG operares 12000 2 10 2020 amoet of the goodwni oy CGU o

st rate hat hees exl 2efl e recaverable anouaT

Dased apon the il

ticences Development Access rights Software Total
costs
£m £m £m fin £m
{ost
' I ' N 3 . -
I !
At 3G June 7021 13.7 225 134 103.7 156.3
Accumulated amortisation
At 30 June 2024 82 112 15.4 812 1160
Carrying amauint
At 30 lune 2021 35 113 - 235 10 3

Letudec By e Goep 4 ap taised

e 3t sed Guer e v o9 Ten ety e gl the ron L T o

cer

PO e T 2y 12

2547051



Annaal Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 2021

16 Property, plant and equipment

freehold land
and buitdings

o . I
4 - t [ b IR B
L -
- TR |
_— ' " N S
R ' R T FI—-
ST
[
o
At 30 June 2021
Accumulated depreciation
Wb . oy - .
e
- o
1
At 30 June 2021
Carrying amount
At 30 fune 2021
Sraeneld land o cle 4 zhove barnor 2

depreciatod Aamounts Tt s Im

vrestated 2020 €157 Oy The gy
.

J2ar figure has beenastafed from

£SOt camo e the impact of neid

[he

Or sale TENTS Srevicusly ingo et in

2rru

DA iedased

EIAMTRIN IR o o))

interest ooy

326 5

57.1

nctaded aithin lzasencld builgargs

cariying value ot can tan

assat., wheh nave 3carry g

EapPay

£5 1

et

i

Wi e open

Leasehold Piant and Assets under the Total
buildings equipmeant  course of construction
{AUC)
£m £€m tm £m
1 LT
1 -
5 RN
1 o s
145.8 1.786 & 1031 23575
AL Tl
- R
148.7 1,821.8 128.8 2,126.8
40.9 784.1 882.1
. -
57.4 918 5 1.034.8
92.3 903.3 128.8 1.392.0
i [ oo
' AU 30 jnn L3200 e Geoup han erterad

ES 9m)

t 15 R

details

siarT

"

ard ego amert was €175 T~ 200

SCliirant £17 2mn

dssets haye hean o

dged a5 s2cue ty

debt faciities toee pore 231 0 addinan,

Argiva Group Limited ccompany 122 0525300 1)

ACGLASITOn oY propeity, slaat and

seg ate 2R ior furter

ate eeatiartual corsTetments for the

SOLamenT amagnneg o f2 3 T (10200

106
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17 Interestin associates and joint ventures

booadd fon T fae s

Dot Ay un
Hotds the tollow g1 cters

L ARSaOATeS ana o

tak ngs ihes note 3 to the Connany foandal s me

wENTUres

S0 page 135 i0e Groun

Campany

loint ventures

Assoctate unde; takings

Soe e 2 res ity 0F dus00 afes 1

et P oy o 2D Solira
fe o SOTE T TRt
An pron Paag

£ il

T 45500 e

DTv Seny ces umeted 0t

v 3

pihgita UK Limiten

Ao ioun Divated 1TImy ro

Country of
incorporation

Prcipal activities Registered office

KN NEE -
o
[ « iy RI—
, - , -
- - . Y a
- At
1 -
- i . 0
[T B
! -
Treere 40 30 00787 45301007200 QT P P

AT e

o el

L

casal s, o rore fregaanty

S eeearans aTnn g od belheye

£5Tren

carraae ang CET et

Percentage
Year
\d of ardinary
er
shares held
3 - -
4w
N
v
i

g gl ot the
g

S are s ey e
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18 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other recewahles

Contract assets  accrucd income

e teado -

peen et f e 5 as foows

Foy nles winich ars past e b e

30 june 2021

30 June 2020

£m £m
128.0 1391
bl Z 0.6

O cndic e 3o

30 June 2021

74 1

allow e es fo dounrro de o 5o

30 June 2020

£m

Allowance at 30 lune

The Group 209" &3 the IFRS 9

senpuibied anproach o measuri ty
axpoted credt osaes ning A fetir s
ceapected credib iois 2 avs0 o

trache recevablzs and conirrant ass=ts

To neasure sxpecied cred T ovsss 00

federyaidies

& roilective Dasn, T

g contract assef, are ginnped

Year ended
30 June 2021

£m

Base( On siee Ar crect risk ageg The  pror o the perod 2ied

T considered for

COrITACT d5sely TAve 5 i1 ar 115K @Sy Tara, [4re the
Lade
recewanios fo. wmitar types aof l

factars as - - - SRR

Corrent and for

characreristios to b
Or 7 atIon i IMarrOeronOIIc
CONTrACTR, ’
Costames Mg Ardin-Tments we e

The gxperted Os. “ales are based onr made to the exoerted l0ss cat

e T T CoOs5E%

appbec for the vnrent yea

eyperiers =i over the five yeir penod

Argiva (roup aretod ccompany reg N5.25100 10

Tz historgal

Year ended
30 June 2020

fm
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Thye Coexpecred [oss rare for recey e 1y 003 (2020 0 40 AU 3D Jane 2021 the relrne oxnec e 0y

DrovistOn for Srane recenyanleys aud CONTn Tt aveels 3 a, foilows

Current Up to 30 Up 10 80 Between 91 More than Total
days dayy and 150 150 days

overdue overdue days overdue
overdue
Em £fm £m £imn £ £m
- - - B .
vl
! Yo T CI - B
! 4 - i

202 2020t Teportne £ 16 . FAT=R s TAEY I O et sangs e The cred gy o1 e

v

SO f S v detrE e et e i B3 s apets e NWanagdeirent trpie rece v ab 2 frogm e date oot

PO O Ty U Dhee COAT T W dRe AN Jhsissine ot of theeyei

ety grertea ap tatre

RERIELSS COWIRI T D327 00 Phe Gro renat czdate Betare *iceptns any
abcy Adpestients ta the caicdated et ostarer e Qronip a0

in zdditnae s e RO Ty e OF Oroy sean ane e crade seri o el SO0 v Sy Hfens
Bl o 2gly ' : S

CO e H IR TR IO LA T A Y i ettty Torbarher o for anion on
rece Al (st 2OTOr e TR [rgeter st e e Ove aunihy, 07 sy Phe GO0 mlAT g e, B v L
Il UL e e e Te oy 7 soade ceceivianle the Gionp vas des sere 1t 25

0% Agioy Grong Lim taocamg ity o0 25034001
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19 Deferred tax

Tne Daance of aeferred rax recogmised at 30 June 202115 £230.1 »1 {2020 £169 0m) The rovenent i deferred

incone fax 3;

same tax jursdictior. s as foilow .

;ers and hahilitie, aurng the yea withoar taking -0t co sideranon the offseting of balances sithir the

Tax losses Fixed asset Dervative COther Total
Defarred tax assets temporary financial temporary
differences mstruments differences
fm Em £m £m fm
- R -1 . - o2
i poar b - . IOl T >
E : Nt T s
o 1 - 1 1 l ; -
! [} T Tt . R "
At 30 june 2021 a1 77.5 71.6 18.3 2318
N Retirement Total
Deferred tax habilities .
henetits
£m £m
Jr= ) r ) . _ z
At 30 june 2021 11.7 117

Desf
the Uk Coroorabor tax pane ar s

N et

srredd b han bhee

oy At pated 1o reverse 1300 B
e pecodto 31 Marcn 2023 1
257 fron L Aps i 202312020 180
by
enarten 3t he balance sheet datg 37

“hiese are the rate substarie

whith the deferreq tas 15 expecten o
reverse The cornoranon 1ax rate was
increased ro 25 from 197 effectve
Srom 1 Aprd 2023, the defer-aed tax
asset is antic nated to reverse hato
the periads prior to and drer T A
2023 ana taerefore the deferred tax
asset nas beenrecognised ar the
relevant tax rate, The imipact of the
rate change on the income
statement s shown i Note 12,

Ten porar, Jhrtrgaces g5 2an

cOptect O et PRS0 8ATTgs
OF DeET304n Ul 30 40 Te e,

R RRY S I LR PSR AP TRTA B

Trere s a0 owvecogrised deferred
Taco455eT o 391 L i 2020

£272 Gird, Thaw g iy resneet of rax
ounts OF £76 300 2020 £72. 0 and
deferred interest expenses E317.3m
{2020 £200 Smj. Thess defarred ©ix
assels may be carned forward
adetrntely These assers have not
been ~ecognised s noe s not
orohabie that these aszets wilt be

abie to be unibised against future

taxable profas of the Group The
forecasts wied for deferred tax asset
recognithion ace the wame as those

lesfiag.

Argiva Groug Linted tcompdny 1eg 05253001)

Tre Qoo ton e, ro e

s dererred tas dsaot D

torecast taxanle peotts thoat wii anie

Dosed L RoN e oeg et TaTeeast

res ity prepared oot e Group

Tha Grgud covim s S0 "er 3 F
defer-ed tax assets as sunported by
tire saime [og-term groap nrofit

Forecdsts that are Lsad TOr 200w!

imparment testing [iee note 141 No
attribates have a time expiry and
these forecasts show “he geferren
rAX ANSen, reversing to a net habiiity
vosinon by 30 June 2030 Due o rhe
lorg tenm stabie rature of the
business, wit1 sigaificant long term
contracts, the recognised defenad
rax asset iy not considered to be
matenially exposed fo The
perfarmacce of the Group based or
reasonably possibie trad g
forecasts.

-
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20 Cash and cash equivalents

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
£Em £m
Total cash and cash eaguivalents 2435 110.1
21 Discontinued operations and disposal group held for sale
O 8 Juy 2020t e Goup »alu + The prott oo the grsoosal of tne Toe pout-Tax 2400 05 d1500s4° 0!
Telaroims oast SLLOAT R QDB ANNN 15 A0 sabiect  dicont sed operaT.ors Wi
ERET RTINS S T UK Corpoontion Tax 35 10 s exe vt dersam res as 0 0w
Arcresa Sty ces Lo g, e the S0t art aL Sharetioidg g
ESRt TS IIVERTN Fxepho
30 June 2021
£m
- . oo
L e 1,820 1
1 '
782.1
K - .
B I 103812

Result of discontinued operations

Tre st o the disco oy aed Ooperat ars gie A stloed o e nale e 5

121 AL G aud Ly Rt By, ey
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Statement of cash flows

The stitement of cash Pows icludes the folowing amoarets reiabog 1o discontinaed oaeratons:

Assets and liabilities of disposal group held for sale

30 June 2021

fm

2.5

30 June 2020
£m

35.2

Liahihties held for sale

22 Trade and other payables

30 june 2021

30 June 2020

£m £m

{129.6)

Currant
Trada and other payables

BN ST LA I

Contract liabiities - deferred income

Non-current

Contract liabitities  deferred income

30 June 2021

£fm

99.5

355.5

30 lune 2020
£m

277 6

96.6

2328

Argiva Group uentea (company reg 9525400 1 112
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23 Borrowings

Denominated currency

1 ' o -
g
- v .t K
N e ey s ; G-
o et : TP -l
Borrowings due within one year
Whthin nen-current ftabiities.
. L
R
s e ve
.
Lo .
- ' ' K
]
. v
e B

Borrowings due after more than one year

Analysis of total borrowings by currancy;

Total borrowings

S aden Wit the e 179 4w 2020 f6 ¢

pRAN

' Facoahng rrese grraans 1 LA 1LRT 2020 i
WECH et e T ea e Deiow

1i3 S aronn e ted o pary ey 05253000

12020 F120+)

WL O e 100t

sSue LIATE 0l =8

30 june 2021

£m

2,3329

287 6

11,3233

2,148.1
86.3
3.846.4

0,179 3

rCiNA aad e e

Toyh s

30 June 2020

£m

2.215.8

396.2

2,148.1
101.2
37071

harrow 2,

LF e ar oty ol
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Tatal

The weightoo jye age

HOTTOW Sarena e

terest as descobed goovel <5 447
1202 61200

rerest rate of

Bank loans ‘orr vart o7 tne
senior debt Other foans romprise

© L -+ senior bonds and notes
Inc junior bonds

30 June 2021 3G June 2020

£m £Em
R T
6,179 3 6,931.9

A smirary of the

OVeNenTIn

070w g5 diiring rhe toea AT

given below

Borrowings.

Total borrowings excluding accrued interest

SRS PNl DG O e At

(@} capta cadond e andd woridng
- Ei:li
SuTsTarceng, 2020 L530.0m o

Tt tachies (2001

wihich £ 350 Gor hag an cxpected
mateoty date of Macch 2021, The
re Az C200.0m rad matanty
dates over A oer ot to March 2025,

however folowing the «l!

FEDAVITIENT O Tre Al expendirure
tacity s could N lorger pe
redrawn Trese
fully repaid durnae Foly and August
2020 using proceeds from the sale of

ousmess s All thires ragthties were
foaung rat2 oy cature with a marg'e
over LIBOR of between 145 ard 180
T

Reference At 1 uly 2020 Lease Amounts repard At 30 June 2021
moverments

£Em £m £im Em

2.510.0 {1,262.8) 16772

52110 115.6) {1,262.8} 3,932.6

DY foy 2021 the Gro

Oorehanlen

e o< Pty a0

Lgudiy Fund Trese rqcTimes 37e

A EAEETEN

ueer SONIA of getween 120 314
L3005, Argiva Favac g Mo L

floatieg rate .0 naty

arom
argl

A of these arrangemenrts

Qi 2020
£250.0m1 of undrawn secior deat

tan

TreGroup bay £2

tes available we o were

natcec o0 9 Jniy 2121 These

fac vities are At foating aererest -
For turther mforimanior on the
" e . 1 - .

see aote 25,

A

{b} = cenramgr Al e oA {2021
a0 Qe oesirandonz 2020 £ 18001

Wit Avpectad atar ty dato of

Urcemngr 2023 Using procooes

Teizcom™ e c3bhons bosiness ams,
£90 U ot s s toan wa s reaa o daty
2020

{c) a -wan fronr e Fooogoean
Bivestiment Bank 12021 F172 0m
outstandieg, 2020 £190 0 with an
expected marority date of June 202.1,
Usirg groceeds tronthesao o the

'

Dadness oot S 18 G of thes lean

Wi opadh e Loy 2020,

{d) “rarcorp fadiiites i Araeva Sart
Faancing Lianzed [a Grous companyd
esta shod o Decemiber 2013 thar

Ay Group Lom tod Teompany rag 2525000 1 114
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24 Leases

Leases as lessee (IFRS 16)
The Groud balds lease arvargements princ ey 2liiing to13-d and baiding, crca Tnontracts 4 1a vehicies,
Right-of-use assets

Right-ot us,e atsels refated leasect raoe ey add lang (ot ver than cvvestent argaertyd are presecated s olant dnd

conprent Phang aod eguepmeat feases e ate to the e of bare otcer fiked telecommiocanions lines, aad 1T
egLipIent
Leasehold buildings Plant and Total
Em equipment
£m Em
- ran e o K 1~
X ) - [ - -
! 1 - N e R -
oot a0t ' _
At 30 june 2020 083 51.0 L19.3
- I o : i
PLIE NS 1 1 -
Balance at 30 June 2021 64 6 35.3 99.9
Amounts recognised in the Income Statement
Leases under {FRS 16 Year ended Yaar ended
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
£m frn

Amounts recognised in the Cashflow Statement

Year cnded 30 Year ended 30

june 2021 june 2020
£m £m
(TN o - i

disciosed in acte 25 Financrg imstraments 3ad sk management
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25 Financial instruments and risk management
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Amounts falling due

interest Total financial
Between to he fiability per
30 fune 2020 one and Between After ncurred statement of
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£m Em £m £m £m £m £m £m
- i1 ‘ 19
- : i h N N 81.1
N - 5,088.1
5135 154.6 3,775.0 895.7 5,339.8 {128.7) 5,211.1
! (RN 27 i RER - 1229
ER N [ T T e 9.6
*e - TR
B 1,713.3
iy - = - zTe 5 261.5
e I - - . niT | 507 8
N
L AT ot N 5 {S0.5)
Total swaps 89.6 1156 335.2 2300 770 4 {51.7} 718 7
Total financial hability 728.0 385.7 5.038.8 1.260.8 83,4233 {180.4) {166.3) 7.776.6
i . —-p T vl | I * . [T ' R
1. ! ! : i | . i 1 v ETY
B t AR 1~ 4 k] - ] Ty -

Tre rabie nelow ol nes T2 addiniora

maocig Facr ey avardan.e to the Gronpe

Total

A geht was refiia e e Growd

Financial instruments
With tne excephion of derivative
hmancia struments tahich are

recggrised and measured at tar

Lae through profis and ioss) the

| T T S ST L
ities are ecognised and
esswred folffowing The Tinancial
assots megsured at amortised cost

recognIhion category

The waighted ave terest rate
af fixed rare froancia hahelities at 30
T 2021 o
was 6.1 012020560 acdine
weghied average per.oa of fuading
was 3.3 years 12020 1.7 years).

benext 12 months

WeTe DOrrd Ady F E6 1T 0
{2020 189229} [ves note 231 whoh
Aciudes 581 Sim 2020 £1,426 6mi

with float™ g rate orerest 41 the

remanmder weth fixed cato nterest

R Y

torios to the hedg ng arrangor
describad previously)

30 june 2021

£m

250.0

30 June 2020

£m

800.0

neasured At A nortived Lost

LOMOnae Cast and cash eauivaonty
0fE2A3 5 2020 €110 Tm) anee
otner fingngial assets of £128 Om:

L2020, £14] 9t as presentec o

qotes 20 and 18 respectvely

Derivative financial instruments

The Group seeks to manage the

exposures of 1fs dent payment

obligatio s throagh a comaratior of

neex haked. interestr

CUrmrenyy swans.

Argrea Lroup Limuted {company reg 05254001

afe 4rd 0rosy

124



Anraal Roport and Consotidated Fmancial statoments 2021

At tne yveas end. the Gronp nerd
mrerest cate swaps wiih rot ongl
s oty id B (2020

£518 St wnich heoge the interest

1 e LT - T
Ao doebt The sverage Pxad rate an
L1202

BT The sywan Cortracts naye

these strumenis s 02

tesmation dares kgt ratch the

MATLITeS OF the ey

rate dent sty nre il see s ate 23

Betweer Juy ana September 2020
the Group exted o recounoned 3
TLmber OT lerest fate swap

ar-angements recuc g the notonai
Aol ga of crerastirate sl Dy
395 1. wh

LRI e TP o £ AT

TrECOE MG T Ohs

The Grony ™. 4 s gntered 0t

dex ke s aps 1ot

=]

Ao A OF LAST S 2021 2000
S1062 Firl wnere tne Groun
receives Hoating 4 d aays Dad

ke toaathamoe cresess anhiyatiaog

t0 an dverage ate ot 2

with RPL Tre qonional aimodints of
these swans rease wirt BPL inn

rrase accretion 3uaunts Aare Jash

setfed arnaah most cecentiy o

Jupe 2021014 5, 20200 £38 Sy

A 07 these matr e ents nave a
ALty date of Apnl 2027 These

Tioee earanined o

Bostere g DONTs ana
rre bixen rate US Prvate Place ne ot
S35 eai and e o-der to ertsure trar

St |
Isfics algn

the caszh flow charactes
ath tmese instrurrants, “he Group
S oentered atp £657 LM (2020

FLNB2 T 0f e Tt

ESTrate w105 O T

Casi o ono ot e Ned rare

Eoordns o e ey

A A0 e Oul 2hon e,

Ir ooy ard A aass 2020 foliow g

' o et

e gt US nrovate plaremnet

A Us doda clenomi 1ated

el

e panhe boand

miataring o Joag 2020, the Gro
exited Or recouponed 3 numaos 0t
adex niwed SwaAp ar-atgements

cedu.cng trE rotiosai hotdings o

mdex boaaed swaps by £630 7
whnlst 7e00en3.00 105505 Lpon « i

totar g L3 9

The Gro.
CrOsS LUriery swaps 1 aee 2020
USD 307 Fnrtorx
ot fotureinteress and capitat

e sty teld 1S

Stecl vz oosr

oDy et anhigatans relabing fo Tae
US doliar denominated pruate
placerent 350 3t g exenange A
of 152, Theant re crons currency
WAL DOCETONN wa, exten iy,
20200 Wit tre San

dispos 3l e

Al @r b ot

R

o

[ERAS

FI
Elation
2021 <4
C718. 700

SSE A Ty

siacvatue ocalngreg

e disroant cate

st 0 1 te statement of indncar pose.o T

Withm non-current assets

v LA

Withen pen-current hahilities
L R
v '
Z BRI
Total
Coperm e .
Letr . ;

Tatal change in fawr value

Lo wmtad camgany

30 June 2021 30 june 2020

£m £m

[326.3} {718.7}
(11 1} 121.7
2831



annuai Report and Consoidated Financial State

Wrere possible, trie Groap ~eeks 0
e

ty OF any dernival

matet the ot

contracts weth thar of deber
nthients that ot bas ssied I
R o I
Sstrments hreak i ses Mdve
beeo cuded to both matoh
ooty fannt, eAtartes and o
Aptim se the 3gaaii'ity 4o cos) of

T ab e COoLNTErparT

—

57 va e ofall ot

e

15005 Aandd abilimies Lrorsidered o

CATTYINE AOLT,

Fair value hierarchy

Fira vl instroments that a-e

e s ed subegoent to il

FOCOZSTION AT A VY e e 2Teiped

26 Provisions

anty 2021

mio levels Lto 3 nased on the
degree to which the favalue s

Soservabie,

- devel1farva.ae
MeasureIments 4 e those
aerwed front guoted prices
CaacLsted ) n Achve mrkens
foridentica, assots or bab ! bey,

- Leve' 2 far value
EALLITOMents 4re fhose
deaved from iepats othe than
Gaoted a10es inc L ena Wit

Leve: 1 thar are onservable for

tme asset o labihty, erther

directy 1. e ds pricesi o

werd] o

mdirectly e oaes

der yea Fron oy ration

wechnigues that mcolude moats
far the asset o han ity that are
noT hased on ouseryane

market data funosservahble

sy,
Intarest rate swaps mnflation rate
SwAs and (ross Corrency SWaps 1as
chsciosed ahovel are ab Ciaswed as

2ottt yaine besacchy b

Sy

vatned tasod

eich case theatems 3

woan discounted cash flow Furare

C33h fiows are est.mared hasec oo
forward Urterest inflas.on s
exchange) ~ates oosery inte from
FALES ANC o d curves 3t o epg or

e reposting peood,

EIRTeRAT s 10

rates, d sconnaned ot sk el uLsrad

At 30 June 2021

Decommissioning Restructuring Remediation Onerous Other Total
Contracts

£m £m Em £t £m Em

71.5 1.9 51 3.7 7.2 291

Anaiysed as.

Provisions aie made for

deco ™ suorng fosts where e

Gronp has an obhigat.on to restore
sites aad tre cost of restoration s

0ot recoverabie fram thirg narties

Tne decommissomng provisiora e
reveweed annuatty 1 d caleulated
vsing expected costs as detenmineq
Dy e and project management. Tne
arovition v i reiation to assets of

woech the remz g usetel 2conoimic
afe ranges pto 2 years ate toe

Tmaonty of the provesion elat

T and Badio procdarts
there is no aidater il
GECOMMISSI0 1 Ng #Xpested hetore
20:10.

The restructuring provis o0 relates To
tne costs of exceptional zctivities to
Trorganise the Group

Argiya Graup anpted (company reg 8525000 L i2

30 June 2021 30 lune 2020

Em £m
Eoa "\_. T
811

89.4

The remediat:on provison

represents the cost of wo. ks
wwentfied as neing reGu ret 40ross 4

(’K'J(‘,(,ted to '[JE utilseo over P et
Qe TO TEN Yedr,

Dther provisions -epresent ava ety
of smaiter ite.ns which are expected
Lo pe utilisen over the next ane 1o

e year;



anruAal Report and Tonsobidated Fimancial Statemarts 2021

27 Notes to the cash flow statement

Reco.
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28 Financial commitments and contingent liabilities

Financing commitments
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were b g 2020

of e Secie e e
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A amonn

el aiedd

investment risk

Interest risk T U TR .

DT S0

Ltongevity risk

3 Derven Derined Cortabatio s Srbeme

17 F

Defined benefit plan

it ouivictie OF the By o separate 2ant by At - ega
3 a
sepdarated from toe Groag, and

therefore i-ie Pl asset are

Thopresen va e of e definad hepef Py

3oehsrount cate geter 1 oted by refernes

darerect o how tae Pla s asset, a e oyestad Qo

iy st ent ety securitas, gebt sty H

Nateere gf the Plan nabictes, roe rrostess of th
reas0 tabie po-ton of tre Plar asserts shanilkd be .

“eaxpect

=d retuns geverated oy the Plan asaets,

bom teis wi e e T e

mvesthment,

ear valie of the detimed peneft Plan inah
e oartality of Pran partoparts botl

hie nres
estnarte of t

e . (- LA [T ot

|i3b||lty‘.

. Salary risk

The greseat vatue of *ihe detined bhen2fr Piae ha

future sataries of Plan

! e e . t

0LTANMNAZ TonTTaLT oy To The

Y

particants, Az suchoanincreass

30 jupe 2021

£m

= can, sy oy LN Fo AT o The

S e Plan and of Al reewans

teeboder . thne Pogn

ER I LS Te T BTSN S Ll RPN TR I T

Ay T ks suen as
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CUeSTed 0 Bty SECNTes TO ieverage

e tLe o 3 hear

Ty s oA shated gy o

Yo g e after the < retiramont AN

isl

- PR R .

D4ty s calculated by rergrence To tne
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1 the v Of the Plan particy
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T Phan Llosect 10 A0 “ e 2ing of The reria v ation catred oom as b IASIY detoec benetr s annty, 40T
Denefits or 3 Jaraary 22 le The 30 bune 2020 whilht arnaoproved has Perated curtent serveie Lost ard past
WeaE o tod averige caration af thie sooLged o ree porpnsos of ety Le Lot PAVe Deen iids T2
expeciad Deaett oay e s froat 1o Meds g The plan assets and the ~ong the orappcren Lot coede imethon
Pryoooy srooand 17 y=2ars, nrosent v e of tre definert nenet cor roh-inrgare codates o e
Sty Thrawas casned out oy a0 Eroens al vatianion figlres
praenerdent oo af caasulting
whoares Tre presert g de o ire
Thie e 10 d Ae o 0nOs ] e B Darnses 08 The 0T AT w3 01T 00 e e s Tl oW

30 hune 2021

Key assumptions

30 june 2620

N I ' . R PR
- 1 ' = - . N
Other linked assumptions
.t " N 0
[ATRANS BN LU TR O Gh R ) T S 3T e e T 0f T et gl hen e 300 W
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
fm £fm
ot ’ '
(6.8} 0o
Trw 2 Troront e gty e e e Lot O e e 0t T T
dee  hane S raTa et af g e e o e Thiogas o
1s Do CoeTIE S LT IR RN T N

VMO TR IENaE HSen 0 T S TanE e T 0t C0 retienie 10D TR L0 respet 0f T deted benet folas were as follow,
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
£m £m
. . ) . -

6.4
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Berent pian was 35 follows:

Surplus at 30 June

TrheGrows mas o

SR L a0 1y e tirEty

Therecoacmar o of rre stateivent o fin 10z Dos ton over the year

30 June 2021
£m

47.1

T AN I

30 fune 2020
£m

Surplus at 30 June

Tre preie t va o of the piae bai

Sord A Owen Over T

Year ended
30 June 2021

17.1

LRSI

£

Year ended
30 june 2020

fm

16.1

.
z I .

. .
B EMEREIN B ooy
L e Lo

. . I
30 June

¥ear ended
30 june 2021

£m

(248.8)

Year ended
30 June 2620
£m

(266 8)

Aigiva Group Lenuited icompany eg 0525400 1 125
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The farm val.e ot the 0 a9 aisets Bts moved aver 9 e 17 35 tahiows

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2021 30 June 2020
fin £m

30 huine

The ma o taregores nd far vaae, of Plan assets at the end of tre epor.ng year for oar Categony are a3 follows

30 june 2021 30 June 2020

trm £

2859 282.9

Cwam ot Berwres the Trgsregs sodiee
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N T
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EETE R PER

Sensitivity Analysis
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IR A TIPATer 1A A ey sed Scneduie
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The sers . CEL: Ochanges o the trree vey HE Laa 3RO O
Funding Position Discgunt rate dacrease of RPtincrease of 0.1'- Longa ity assumption

0.1%

increase of 1 year

Tre sens ey oy 7 The 2000y e on
¥ Ao
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Funding Position Discount rate decrease of RPlincrease of 017, Longevity assumption
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30 Related party transactions

Baiaomy and 1730,aci0ms belween the
Comoary and its subs’diaries which
are 7 atod artes, bave heen
shminated oo consoldation and gre

not dociused o tees note

SrrETE Are il Oseshote 29,

Trar<zcrons netwee e GrUlJIJ A0

Hy 3socates, jamt veatares 4
et ties andes common e e 3 oe

dsonsed oelow

The doclosure of trarsactons wath
velaten Jdrt &5 ratiect s Tie enods o
which The relied party renalid 1,008

exit The disciosare of amounty

anTstandeg ro/fro o elatea part e ar

the report'ng daie reflects relarer
party relatio-ships at rhat dare

Trading transactions

During theyear ended 30 Jure 2021
the Group eatered mto e fodowing
Transactions Wt rel sted patties whao

dre g neethers of e Grou.

SaCl O 178 00 ATy
tering A0 ali outiratn P2 DA Ley e
mb2erest froe, unssca ed Ind aoe o
S0 et L a0y B s coal guara e oy

ernes ganty

A ar 30 Jusee 2021 the amon
CECE TR T 35500270 A A LT

12020

COOAREO0IATRS waAs P {20200 L0 g

£0 5k ard the amount payabie

Sale of goods and servites

Year ended
30 tune 2021

£Em
207
Anoat 33 Jaae 2021 the 3ronnst

Doy A 0 O NT venT oty s

P20 £ B

Syt 30 luene 2020t o Lt
TS trart ent e, ader

e s £S5 D 2024

Year ended
30 June 2020

Purchase ot goods and services

Year ended Year ended

10 iune 2021 30 june 2020

£m Em £m
5.6 8.1

Remuneration of Directors and key
management personnel

The re~v e anios of tre Director, 200

KEY IMAT AR08 T Deronrel o the
Groap s seT 0 1f nerw it 4g2r2gate lor
cach o

2.1 Re

TR ategarie, pecried o iAS

Pt Pty Disciosurey

Trere zve no membars of “he Dirgeto-s
a0l {2020
onelwhoare . - S G

and xey management persao

cermed bonetit peasion scheme [see
note 29)

The members of the Drectors and key
raragement personnel qad no
material transactions with the Group
durng the year, othar than.n

Sonnection wetic ther service

agreemanis

Furtper mfarmiglion i rospees uf tre

e . .
starutory Directors, incladimg the
gkt paid Director, has beer
provided on page 133

Argesa Group himited Lzempany reg 05254001 1

Year ended
30 June 2020

Year ended
30 June 2021

£m £m
5.9 6.6

Investor transactions

There a~e two ivestor Comaanas,
FICAL and MEIF 41, whigh are reiated
parties wih e Groap i docardance
with 1AS 29 by virtue of sgn tiea
e Growp. Refer o the
Drectors report tor furthe details of

sharehold:

these nvesto” COmMpa1es.
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30 June 2021 MGLF 1" MEIF I - Macquarie FICAL +

Prism =
£m Em Em £m
O T - ‘.
1 ! 3 ot ' B i '
[ v 1 1 I n ~ " - ) B -
'
AT 1 e

30 June 2020 MGIF 1) = MEIF T + Macguarie FICAL +

Prisre *
£m £m £m £Em
[ vl N ST
1 i i ' il ~ FE
; : - v . 5
' . - [ -
' ' PR g ' v ' -
31 Events after the reporting period
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32 Controlling parties
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Directors’ report for Arqiva Group Limited (‘the

Company’)

The Diracrors of Argesa Groap Limired,

cezistored company ranber

foiiow g Aannaal senost and sudirec
Soanal staterrents e cespec of tre

o engen 30 Juas 2021

The Direcnars are resannsiie for the
-J-’E‘.’Qﬂ"'il’iO'T U"' e Ti“;,:"[i%z Staremrerty
as explaned n the Strement o7

Business review and principal
activities
The Coopary acts s 30 't mare

ppol e A gqwa Gio o

Corpany Mas mace @ ioss forree
2020

FASTEEN

Vi vear of L8
E127 1 i g nas

E11 5202

I
(NEREH

cnoof

Principal risks and uncertainties and
key performance indicators {'KPis')
Tror e gersoect ve of toe Conpdry

g et caks g Lncertaoties

wrerg From oy Aactivimies are cotegrated

with to Ay pan cs s e

anves of the Groop 400 are ot

2d separately Accordingly, the

“certa oties of the

pal ek 3ol

G, winchorg i s of toe
Company arearassed on pages 18 m0

52

shtforward aatace of

Gived [0e stra

are ot tae opmion tnak analyss using

KPis s not necessary for an
Jdinaerstanding of the davelopiment,
oeforrance or position of the
Hoesness The KPYs of rhe Group are

disgssec on pages 32 ara 34

Dividends and transfers to reserves
The Directors do not propose to pdy 4
cvidend (2020
financ.al year of £0.8m {2020,
£127 1 mi was tharged to reseives

nill. The loss for the

Financial risk management

D.eto e srraigntfonyard nat ire ot
ey st T

QXDOSCG TO Teted hnanc 4 sk Thoe

Drograine s detated an page 49

Future developments and going
concern

|75 the mrent:on of the Compacy to
s} - ’

Poiding camipay

T Corvpany adouts e g0 8

COTCErT asy onreaanc o ts e

statenrents oo vhe oase. of the iy

prenfin cass figws and selanle
1esaurce ot rne Group wiies ead e

Oirectars of the Coomoany to be

ronfigteat thar the Commaoy wet

AUEQUATS 1O50L700T TS COont rug e

operdt onal ex srence for te
foreseeable Fomoo,

Directors

The To 0w ned oroce 3 doecians

ot the Cormpany durirg the ye4r 3nc L)

1o ke dute of thes -epars

- MNhlke Parroe

- Bark Boachaate

- Che St Sevimo

- Perer Adare ramsre e

- Sally Davis

- MNelK-g

- Marrp Hegley oy
200

- Frark Dangesard ireswned Loy
20210

- Mhichagl Darcey

- Maximidan Fiegurh [atternated

12 Ty

- Bauste Cgier (aopoted 12 Jancary
2021]

- MNathan Lucey lappoirted §luiy
2021

leremy Mavor was reappointed as e
Cormmwany Secretary o1 1 July 2021
{reniously Rachash Wiaitaker netweer,
3L March 2021 and 1y 2021, and
leremy Mavor prior to 31 March
2021}

Directors’ indemnities
The Comrpary has proviced an

mdeniity for s Drectoss a0 the

Company Secrenan,, w0l

guabty ngthicd party aoetmty

arovisior far ire purposss of tho

Comparie: Acr 2006 Tr s was o plare
tivougroul tne year eaded 30 june
2021 angc untathe date the fnanoy!

SLAleivets are signaen

Disclosure of information to the
independent auditors
Tre D rectors o o Company 10 o'fice

At tre dare 0 Ipprava, 0f TS regnT

conTirnr That

- SO T2 a5 Tne JhrECTrs e AW e

TREre 5 o0 reeeyart aod

mFos mat oo o weee e Andditors

are Jnaware and
taker o the

- eacn Director nas

sterys tat e nught 1o have fanen

a5 A Director =o e brsef

aw e of a1y retcwant gLl

stgaration and o estanhise thar
v RPN

Awdre of st mat oo

On henafof the Boed

ks ——

Mike Parton
21 September 2021

Drrecror
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Company statement of financial position

Nore 30 June 2021 30 june 2020
£m £im
NOn current assets
13 0.8
Current assets
: ' 1.0 3.8
Current hiabitities
PR '
Net current fiabnlities {12.9) {11.5)
Net habdities {11.5) $10.7}
Equity
1
1 o - -
Total egunty {115} $10.7)

T s ot g pohces vl ptes orog gae 133 b g ar thasa g i b greenr

Thore s ntor the by e 3yt e

R P R e O A I
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ot the Compacy A P s Mo 3P0 aa Gl O T te A 3tate nent

The e et A $rglamenrd es Vil e D0 aer aane ey

Fg el o0 s Derait by

Mike Parton - Dicector
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Company statement of_c'hanges in equity

Share capital” Share premium Retained earnings Total equity

£m £m £m £m

Balance at 1 fuly 20(9 6539 315 6 (853 1j 116.4
b gy [N ot
Balance at 30 June 2020 653.9 3156 {980.2} {10.7)
I IS R [ EE
Batance at 30 June 2021 £653.9 315.6 {381.0) {11.5]

- R o , e - BT T | Vg t [

Argred Group Limeted (Zonipany -2 0525301) 132
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Notes to the Company financial statements

1 Argiva Group Limited accounting policies and other information
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and associated note
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2 Directors remuneration

Tne acgrogate of the aronar 03l to the Drectors 1 resoadt of ther senvices as a Diector of the Groan aro seT our Deow

year ended Year anded
30 fune 2021 30 June 2020

Em £im
. : ot s ' -
S, e " 05 [0.1)
Cerrz ~ofrhe Drectors wvere tne e e o Tes Compaony and tho Thera are g o recrors tewhass
- Lo . Grovag ey R T BN I T IO E s B retire et penef L weraee 1 reaned!
U gdrn S oresect OF e service, ol g aefy sy s (2000 roee
O WIICT Tren weee 2 B 2200 pen
rode o e Comnany, i L0 dianies Aot 1o o Connpany. Accordoigly, Highest paid director
aad aasmher of Qe SN s 0 bt AQ e e erabipn o 2iert QY These Irciaded © toe ahovs i e 1T 00
af the Grou) bos 0 POs: Ve TS 1 G Dirgerors s revognsed o e Coy pany s pert 0T T e et B 0 D0 To
El Lrate Apuartionent of cace of
Year ended Year ended
30 june 2021 30 June 2020
Em £Em
2 T
v Y . " " v g I SRR v

03 (3 5}
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3  Deferred tax

1% daaT, 0
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4  Investments
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Company Country of Principal activihies Year end Percantage of ordinary
incorporation shares held
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